46 dl

dIfS® 3Edid
2022-2023

O LT AR o .

feTar PBrcie, gul- TelTgR IS, BSTTR, JoI-8390:¢
Bl H:020-2€3R04E3 | 00-63]336¢

| WO Brafad:
G . 9, qae 7 .¥l-€, HART T T3, BSIRR, JuI-«¢
BT, 020-£6R96009

@ SadhanaBank

@ www.sadhanabank.com | SadhanaBankPune




31cRuflR Al WRIGR d ddd Aricoles

122 RgavEst g aEla

g1 qiesl [ o8 Sifarest



E
E
E
;







e _e

1. oft. feefiasman qu PICR Al 2fl. deel fager@ qu

HT. 39EAer TAT |iwt, got, WAL IuEAer, e dreron e
EAL, TRIS! HINT WA WERTY



WI. CA AN WA HI. HE.AYHEA R




WY AEH a6 fe., TSUWR, YO,

(Aigoft . droeg/dieads /28 a1 90/€/936Y)
I HRfST : 4/, ‘RIaw Fraaw, qU-AAgR s, ATHIeramnt, F5uHR, gur - 899 03¢.
AT IS : Wie 7. 9, WFeR W-¢, FFART 9rdh eTIH, §SU[R, YOI - 899 0C.
e www.sadhanabank.com e www.facebook.com/sadhanabank e email : info@sadhanabank.com
BT H.: §&I BRfGT - (030) €]]04E3 | U HrAfaT - (00) £6W0009

3 N 2
?[ ¥ ¢ di aiftf Jrd2menzor 21311 oildlat }g
(Pa® AUTISHRET)
[ AYRIGHAT HfAvard I A, Tt ve, o arfifes wdaraRer aun fITR feT1H 21.0R.2033 A AH1HY

R.30 JT. AT PRUFTT TS 1. SR AUT Sbd UAAPIT HATHY : WHIe . 9, WFex A-¢, FFART Ui T,
ESUWR, YOI - ¢ A YugTd AT, I 1 AU Ul g1, gt faeie.

2% ANYelel o= =«

qrfier &, 2% /0% /2033 ST ST ¥y 2T g1fes AR T cgrlicl qIg PIIH BRI,

7. HATSD HSHM G 3l I8 033-3 ST el HIHBISII] JEaIBER T IR0 g al [eadhd o,

ay 033-33 AT oikaT UREIT STeledT ATdeg g T dlel YFBER Fdf Ho- af feagd o,

gy 2032-23 HRIRT |a! oIl YREDHIT Jgarelar Tl PR g [egepa BHRul.

1. FATAD HeRI FafdeledT a¥ 2033-23 Al AH! aeofi=l Aig uol § & HA5RT <.

a¥ 2033-% ATAT HRIAT FATAD HSBH TR detedT AGST YFABIE AT Wictiear dacardt mifet gon.

a¥ 03— AARIS! JUTH /FTa! oiar GRerpi=al FHUDh Rerd dohedl FRITAR SRR AT QUI.

gy 2033-3Y ATAT HRAT 3T/ NRT (HHC) kAT UREHIT D PRITR AT L.

q1. T e IS d I AdarsdhiAT feeiedr doi! Afad) go.

0. T Aicufiga HrIfGATET Tl 985 FHOMIS! davedT UMl uie g . 2 7ed anftr Rerd davean
gY 2030-3 BT qURILT SEATGHIAR Ul SIIY AGHId UIeiam . YR (8) HL GOKIT PRUL.

99. WK 1fier FAMURY FH SUFRUT UG 7T APl TG 9T &IfdeT o,

92. AL AYRIGIHET Med] BE! iR f[aR g =i L.

2PN G ML KO0

93. HI. 37T RN Vdes<aT fawgrar gt o, qT. v'ina.ras q':czas?%r JATRAMTST
f2.23/0¢/2033 reag Aqe AgAT
FSURR, JUT ¥99 03¢ T RIBRT ARBRY
wdla:

q) TR STHTET HHT TEhd IRIET ANCIR, & T TE fegefl T 90.00 1. G FSel. TR AHE TR
TGN JRAVR TE.

2% Lol :

?) A1 A i AR el Ak A T IR ar e gfaugR agdfa usfaden sied. a1 avdis fvg g
HIHBISITET g1 d 3N TP, dobd J&d DG d G TRAALT IuGeY SqB! Med. THRIGH! PUAT I
STAeETIT ARG S5 RAG TedTes THeT T STUaTd] awT rdl,

Q) | 02-23 TT 1Y 3MEdTe, dAlag, AHIAICT U ST 99 ATse (www.sadhanabank.com) aR URIg HRoaTd
3T 31T

3) ARG Rereg dpear FE-gaR, | TURGHT g @GR 6. a.dl. (KYC) Seaedr SrcuAre geidT H0 3T1add 3.
&1 ). AT ST TR T STIe5eT TR U AT,

§) UGS J @ISR 4TI WIRATER Afe=aTd 61 el a<t JagR ar1dd ST Anfies 90 Juid WIATaR HIgrd FagR T
ST WIRATIRIS AYUT 3G ReAeg scbebs i R At AT A1 BT,

Y) Tl TS THRIGH AT B. 9000 / — AT 9T (3R YRV IR0 AT I AT Yefean arfiies wime mifgeh vard et
e, ST AHRAGH SFeITY fHH WA UROT hod A T TechTes YeialT BRI,

§) U 3profl goR ST AURISHT TR IufRU AT SRIST 0T AS.

©) YT IS favgufhdie greihae farmEarh aifedt fS. 99 /0% /2023 wid wraiefia smmewicar ded, s
T AT ST I ReaTsT arerar dds agm4b6@sadhanabank.com 3T $H IEIER UI3aedT, e Hifgdt
U fegeft Hrex oy AR B1Sa.
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2. 1 ofum 2022 1 2. 31 @ 2023 = ufdw aui=n FEA

AT THIAG ¢ S1for 1T,
I AUH FAHEHR,

2. 31 ard 2023 A<ht HAuSar anfe aufar 46 ar aifies, qIdES T ABT AT YD FHAAT FATHD HSBIAT
T JATTATYS WG FRUI AST TS BN 3R,

HRIAT geaTTd g 5y9d quf 11ffes avf armg o11for IeT, cgawarar ar anffes aufa g=gl vaar WY aadt 3ig. Ta quifd,
317 UeHT SARIfI THTAT AT JAHRUMER IR AIST. BT SARIS TeT Fgurot IohT g SATMOT 1 Fgram aRuT 118t 9 genar
BId 3R, Ot < U1 WaTo®d G831 a4 2022-23 T 3A1ffes aufd =itre) uireil 6= Sr@asit g,

wafRdia At AgHRt dHT o AT dis T STRd. ML urEa WreR g, ua. & v, wia g
RTEUATATS THLAIER TR a1 @, Arhfe, @rmft dat 7 facfta ween aiaiaxdt wouf scanfd sme ard @Ak A anga. 3y o
i srTaTar e TGl WILRVIG: €. 896.07 HICTAT AT HST . TG i<aT qufer € are %. 51.06 SaFAT HICI ST 3112

IR BAdtar ReRrefigaR &g o snfor Rerd g Fi+t, Toivt RS wof, NPA 2 ey anftr @R svraar=ar
TR TN B TGS FOS AR, TRIGHINS AT MMITAT AREAT THIFT SR AASS AT AT SFY BI MR 31T 7
JaiT Risk Management 31for cai=ar Siréi Compliance Functions % R0T S g1es 3118,

JIEATS WIS ATV JHHER TS TS FHT MIST Net NPA 70 2o gdfa rmvvard Jeredt st aifd, o Sga
Hearaaor AT NPA = fAgsy 31for st axrear St aRgal Iaaad 39 98as ST JATed. TR AT 37T Daily NPA
TG TE ot @redrd fAHT R /G, T BorqRIA! AIST ARG g1 R Afg=araT Hafad wror sifders saeas 913 airg. 913t
{4 FHSIQRFAT ATETET 3N Y, AT Fidiar @i T AR RmEr uftr e snucaTeT RS swfdadtzar adguR uAw
AfR=ATeaT SRR Sl IS GV AT 3R, AT W B gl HIUIT 1AL
wrarge dfeen / IMPS gfaan - % miards dfbm g saffRa Bt or/ge wer gy siarfa S @rieRIsT dhear A1aEs
UGN I AT WIATERIS IFHH AT Shedl TG 37 Fhedl gOaT RIGRI NEFT / IMPS gR R Sl A, T b
3NMIEAT THeAT FITARIH WAGRAST QR Code T Jucey H6 RSt are.

YanaE e fam G/ danaE Seq sad T aeen - S aumg /SR weR diedr o1 aasal e |l
wurvg / IR ufdadt famm gur 3@ Jatesor w1 areft A wrvara A sng. i witadt 3 afg=arcar sr@x=an snsasara
faan greaTgadt xama @reard s Jard.
W@ Jafiew - SHear Ig g SR A1 eran iear srEeTHe, arEiE Bit SIr snfer uifd et W Twor g ST
et aawr [Agfor g1 gxdt. 19 snfdie aufaed dhear ar @i ISR B0 BRAT, Rereg 96 Th $fearps gramEh
ARIOAT ATSST Bl ART ASRT FABTSS! ST ATHDT SFT ARAY TR SIATEN ISR RO S5 AT T DA FHAT ey
TIBIARTD T G 1.
3elt formn et - S fRuTfore 3rR= ofs 3 A BdRe sfae (DICGC) 1969 ATABS W 2022-23 T AISTAIS . 5 SrRagfazar
3dtar famr SaRfader ae.
fevira auravit -
q9)  hapve frene qurolt s St uReror w7 2022-23 a1 aufwRar 3. aidReR 37 o 7 3av g fAgadt Hroar sn3St gxdt.
it T gRETur BT Ul B T HEATS AIGR Do g, ATYAT AT HHIE UFATd @l IRETU TG SRITSIDHA
B 3R, a0 Rered a6 31w Sf3arear anfeefargamr siata Swrafker v qar w6+ @ Arhag) e Fe ST 3.
?) RiskBased Internal Audit
Sty smenfRa siafa SwraRerr - = wRedtg Rered dhzar Adengar st smeafRa siarfa 3w aReror sxvar ffead
PSS AR, FTHRAT db ST sreaRa siatfa Sar afkeror 917 /e Red g 3R sevve R 4R, sifore Rw
R TIR F3S AR, T RF1cg 9 AT RIS 958 §e HUia’’ AiredsR a@d CA TSIV 375 B AridhgH fhforns
BWIIRET FRUI GEHATT B3O L.
3) WIS ATgRE aifse -
¥ FIHIL SERVICES PVT LTD. aiadmdhd @ 2022-23 WiFaR AFgREY 31ifse F%7 2uI1a aMaa g, a8 6T 3Igas
IHW UTH AB3ST MR, Rercg 6 311w $f3arar eRumgaR GAP Assessment Audit with Cert-In Certificate ¥ 2022-23 2
31if$e Essential Infosec Solutions Pvt. Ltd., Cert-In Empaneled Company Jiaidgd &% QUM T3S 3R <I1aT gl
AT SATHT 318,
Rereg 3o it $fearsar aRonielt geima g @7 2022-23 a1 3l aufa T Refia a0, Srdia wawemE, Fafa
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G WEHH 9 T, T5uar, qul. ” @

IS T AT Bt aTey ATaTad GA ST S TovedT IRiET 3T IR IEST 3RIT TFITED a16 TSI TR
Fet fawas - Rercg 9 o1 $f3arean arfgefe Yomigar ard 2023 3R AT &FAT HRUATT ATSST Hof YRadT g1 UHoT Horielt
SIRAVTR FHTUT 60 % STALTE SAATT dehet AT 2023 3R 67.15% THIU TESS AR,

T AUTHE WIIGRAT 1 quiied Foiardt Ay roier™ of YRasT FRua} T F3S 318, dhichia 3o
TSR Y T@g @Wionft, TRHRY, NBFC FHoifaR SR aid 3N3a e STSIE TV STIeITa! Sl FTERMe 966
T BT 3R,

AT Feht T 2022-23 A1 S TR Heht BRI LT -

9)  THY IS YR HISTS . 20.10 P} 0P IR AT, A qufcd T 1.44 BN a16 TSB! 312,

) e aufaed Thear FaETEd ©. 51.06 BIEH 18 B THUT FTHT B. 896.07 HIC FADT FTHT TR

3) e aufaed Shear IFHE . 25.40 IS} 3AH a16 BT THUI 3t 6. 573.65 PIST SATSAT MR

) AT 2023 3R THT HOHEY F. 25.66 PICH TG BIS TRHUT ot A0 FThl 6. 322.42 PIH ST S 3T,

y) a1 Idia et ©. 82.64 BT 6T . 92.56 HITT TR AST AR § AT . 9.92 BT} 3D 31TL.

§) W AT 2023 IR B. 6.42 P SADT THT ASHT TR,

TAa wEA e - dadie 9d sHarge wRedRiel g cavemreht oS Wey gt Wieeiy ufitdd smed. wRdae et g
TR ATES AT & NI FHATA STUSS i a1 M. FHHATAT 9T g Afeelt daem= e o Jvaradt fafdy ast wadteg
A&, TS UfeTer IR sTrfora Foet smed.

A 3 - URAIY SRS WM 6T, F@T (ISRO) IieaT dd Agedrdhisl gigar 3 HifgHgR FgreaT SfaT garaR aigd ™ 3
IRIAVAT T UTRT HS3S TR, IT AIFAGR SATAT HIR IGTAR STTUIRT SN AT T TGTeT SFET0T YaTaR SITUIRT UfRST Q2T T963T TR
e WRATeAT gE 8 ST 919 3. SNff SFTERIAR aehrer WY SFTde! WRAT HIS! §9 "o 31Tg. AT A &
3TfOT T e aeTRaa STfe. !

e /st - TeRY ISuTe STt ot st ifdieTeT vaR I fas seaeEs Eifde sified | v dae geTy Afidt
WS A1, 3R 3fY. A g (i) Tieh vt fereror Wedrean ufeem fqvmma sregerud as scamass @ aifiFeH. . | a9g 6
I8 e Y. ufdvr O il gsuwR Ry TagR HeTeaT AT BRI TS Iegeud as sieaTess @ siftee. . | 9
THa FaTed Y. NIRRT Bt I AHINTG AT SPEHT B FedHEs JUIBIP B Iid ah PR Adeaess
g1 3rfiFgs.. | a9a qor RregT Aeaacd] Tear) ddear @areaud! 4. sft. grer 3von ga g |1, 3. wisig Srram gt fas soaes
I .. | aiT 9o WIS 5. AU d1femTer revR aidt qor oeft Seus IR afdrcfiean AR udt a=ia siY. veria gy
$f1r as At FRTidie Sifde ffduar @ goirdiear GatFTa SRIfie TRIER B HRUMTAT $SHAAS AT B HI-ucee i
AR (397410, I1 IMARIE WRAR A FeaaEs i ifiegH. . | aug s wag it fRviex fgelt Wiz gih Rt
PIATRIEE Tha ART I s Fearags @ sifdeg. . !

WU T AR - aﬁﬁrw}smaqﬁaeﬁﬁmﬁrmﬂmﬁuﬁmwgﬁmﬂﬁ?ﬂ%awaw IMYTS qU (FTS
AMER) JTH IR 7 ARigelH, AT, WRITR . fageRTa qu, T HRATIS ¥4, 1. 1. . TAT SSNITed ok v Jah1v] A A
9. WIGET 3T U I d$3 O5s WHINE T A1 F3RAT . HedVRIE [oR, Aot FSRAT . IMagerel Has Jidt sriegedt amfor
ARigef g dedT arer fAfeede A1 oX SRIH, T IMUR Jad HHSTST TR FHRUATHT T T TR, TEES el i
fAfeaaa it smgia. a1 wafa snfifarg g wHrGeaT AN TaveaT BicaTeN AUSITa TS JEF&TT TUTAR TS TR, TavedT a1,
aftcfie wewr 7 1. sreaer vl Al qor w=aT sft. Riusmer g awg smeR A1, sft. 97 fagesma qu I Tz FHE™Ta
AT B& TR, HATHD HSHN IR ARG o> ATeEe ioa! 79:Jdd TR T 4TS !

Rercg 9 31T sfeama quranht R 2fY. Uae Tee T <™ Fgdr aiFl, W9 2020 d 2022 a1 S smaear
AT YT SAB ST

1. sft. fasraRie MRA-urdis T 95w I TedHf S Ades A ITHR. T HERTE 5T AEHR! 6T e
STEET IS WEDHR TR 3reyer A7, 3ft. fAemer s wrgd ai-it dohw fafdy yrivh wmfgefs o arags wiRd smvrR.

s famm WUl SRS - TEATe WIeN WEdR, Iorhi, Stefte, wifefiis, amifie @ SO we &l fama saen
TRl UeIfeR), AR 7 HrRfed T ave arqpiea wreonef aRifaff vsde S we Rawa s
WHTAS / AIBHT AT WTaquf stegioret. .. !

rafeq ST HERTY ST WEBR U TRRAT FIEHR

e
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g et 9 ., e, .

‘gred snfeiss gadi=r’ (¥72)
31.4H. qusfter 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
1. | 9IS 19,396 19,525 19,564 19,797
2. | TGS ¥ G 17,89,92,775 18,44,62,775 18,65,57,400 20,10,92,750
3. | @@ER 1,19,432 1,20,718 1,22,371 1,24,811
4. | 3 460,27,72,441 | 521,85,11,266 | 548,25,09,044 | 573,65,09,761
5. | TSIt g 3aR At 67,77,98,802 74,66,88,065 82,63,61,164 92,55,64,800
6. | wof 297,73,89,395 | 301,38,94,060 | 296,76,03,530 | 322,42,39,479
7. | <. S e % 64.69% 57.75% 54.13% 56.21%
8. | v. 0. v, &of 20,55,70,477 29,39,84,764 20,71,16,964 22,31,49,303
9. | Tq. Wt u. FHSIfa wHOT 6.90% 9.82% 6.98% 6.92%
10. | feas . H. T % 1.87% 4.01% 0.49% 0%
11. | 3. 3R, U. 3R. 18.67% 18.61% 19.04% 21,27%
12. | fAeas w1 5,92,84,788 4,28,12,016 6,20,97,006 6,42,43,463
13. | srier ST T 6% 8% 8% (g=i)
14, | S@maderor gif 31 81 81 31
15. | 7% SR, TG HETST + S 1+27 1+27 1+27 1+27
16. | faxara wear 1 1 1 1
17. | IrdaT HERIY 5T HERIE T TERIE T TERIE 5T

HATAD S WHI : (Meetings of Board of Directors)
3T WA HATAD HSBIIT THUT 29 WHT FTeled] Ted. §F d Agdhid fed faara 9% wndtes ad fofg
TUHAAM HURT ATSHS AT

HATAD HSD — AU SUfRIA (Board Meetings Attendance)

a.d AT. HATAGE! A1 JufRmt | a1.4. AT, HATABTE! A1 SufRRre
1. | =1, i, FReT PoTET G, FIRAA 29 | 12| =1 sit. 3rar Ib FIHA TRMARE BIR, WASH | 22
2. | =r. @Y. AfReft wfkw g, <gr. JsRET 28 | 13.|HI. 5. I@BRIRT AR Py, AWeA3D 26
3. | A1, sft. dgeid ARRVRE HaS, HATAD 28 | 14.| . 5. A9 HEG BAS, FATGD 29
4. | =1, sft. A kTS qU, HATHD 24 | 15, | |1 8. Y& R IRDR, WAISD 25
5. | =1, sfY. g9 TenTaRIE WR, WATeld 29 | 16.| 9. 5. ABWIRT AR Y, WASD 28
6. | . sft. AT IAOUTAIRT Yo, HATSD 25 | 17.| 0. . Rem Afgew qu, daes 25
7. | = . ufdur wigeEr qu, HueS 23 | 18.| 7. sft. ARier wigkT WA, 9T HASD 8
8. | =r. sft. feAaR WeIg ERuD, HWaATAD 27 | 19.|3n. sft. et (FYHYT) §IHT AR, 99 @AGH | 8
9. | 41 sft. GUIY RRFT HBUR, FATAD 28 | 20. |90 sft. wiSs FAET U, Ff@el Gaed 21

10. | 1. sft. S HSIRM Hed, AaTAD 28 | 21. |90 . a1eNS G g3, Hrifwel dares 20
1. | A1, 9t 91 ISR BIBHR, AATSHT 26 | 22. |90 it dog gRUIS ATHR, AETATRATTD 29

S.No.| Type of Committee Meer‘tli%golflel 4 S:No. Type of Committee Meer‘tli%golflel ’
1. | Board of Directors Meetings 29 4, Overdue and Loan Recovery Committee Meetings 04
2. Investment Committee Meetings 04 B Asset Liability Committee Meetings 04
3. | Audit Committee Meetings 03 6. IT Committee Meetings 07

HaTBE HeBredl A ANdIS A1, Aarawid) SUfRIH TSRS I 6 PMATEIT HIATATS! T30 FHSedT
SuafAcaizargl U THMHET Sud ST TR,
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G WEHH 9 T, , T5UWR, g, ” @

WAHNT : (Members) d FTHATA WHINAS : (Nominal Members)

JEATS WG AHRIG HEITLY 660 A A8 B a0g 427 AW ST fRear 3. 31/03/2023 /R
[YTAS AT 19797 ach! Ifaasl.

f3. 31/03/2023 3R ATHATT WHIAGH WEAT 2197 3118, I 542 Sori1 Rerd Tahzar GRRUNTAR Hof SorsRar
g ST g 377 HRUMAIST 1655 STUNHAT AHATT AHRIGE R 3RTA g T Rerd da7 3397 e gRuma yHmond
3R,

AfUPHT g 9P WITHISAS : (Authorized and Paid up Share Capital)

TH AfAHT HITHISTS &. 25 HICH 3R f3. 31/03/2023 IR IS HFTHISASTT . 1,45,35,350/- 7 a18 B
%. 20,10,92,750/- 30 SIS 318, B 18 7.80% AT 3178,
TSIt g 3ax fAEh : (Reserve and Other Funds)

f&. 31/03/2022 @R dh a1 TSB! et ®. 26,37,86,198.82 3BT gidl. AgATS ATATA <ITd
®.7,74,05,830/- Aar@ 8 2. 31/03/2023 @R Wmrsid! fAefht . 34,11,92,028.82 30! AT, 999 3ok f[Aefia &.
2,17,97,806/- 7 918 IS NEATS AIBT JER Al 6. 58,43,72,771.33 33T AIBI. THUI . 92,55,64,800.15 ga7anT fet
FTST 3R,

AU : (Investment)

AT WIS W dhdl THUT JAAUE . 317,45,46,188.02 TN 3R €T UG WISIGHATO 3177,

1) |IPRI AW (Government Securities) T. 269,93,37,998.00
2) H=gar UT 98 (Bonds) T. 26,46,05,000.00
3) HIRIAT Tt RS HS (Mutual Fund) %. 1,35,37,395.02

TRT . 297,74,80,393.02

Had 39 (Fixed Deposits)

1) got foregT 9. W. 9@ (g 39) (FD with PDCC Bank) Z.10,00,000.00
2) AERIF ST AEHN g, 5FE (FD with MSC Bank Mumbai) Z. 8,00,00,000.00
3) degs/ rda daTchts (g 39) (FD with Scheduled Co Op Bank) Z.6,16,03,643.00
4) Fufdfers dwichta (a7 3a) (Fix Deposit with Commercial Banks) Z. 5,44,62,152.00

T 3. 19,70,65,795.00

YTe}, WIS 39 : (Current Account Deposits)

State Bank Of India And Subsidiaries Bank 3,54,553.35
State Co-operative Bank (shikhar Bank) Mumbai 3,11,13,362.60
Current Balance in PDCC Bank 5,71,02,689.81
Current Balance in Nationalised Bank 18,02,81,997.38
Current Balance in Commercial Bank 4.46,51,545.37
Current Balance in Scheduled / Urban Co-Operative Bank 87,321.52

Total 31,35,91,470.03

& wd faavs Rerd dzar jaauhla GRFAR 3R/EA ot GRIAT arg.
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@ \\ WY AEH a6 fe., TSUWR, YO,

WIAER : (Account Holders)

‘39 WPHST' " (Deposits)

FHoIgR T JdIgR fAzd 3. 31/03/2023 &R WRIGRIH TqHur e 1,28,767 317g.

.. 3da uPR G rderR | tpumelt yEr % 3 T Tumeft ST %
1.| (1) 99q 37 87954 70.47 % 164,38,04,932.58 28.66 %
2.| () forey g9 39 6146 4.92 % 49,01,860.87 0.09 %
3.| a1 39 9883 7.92 % 31,32,74,826.15 5.46 %
4.| 9ga 3a 2077 1.66 % 39,38,62,106.00 8.79 %
5.| gFfdau® 39 10917 8.75 % 239,82,23,120.00 41.81 %
6.| dfa 37 143 0.1 % 27,44,807.00 0.05 %
7.| @ 37 (Simple Interest) 1214 0.97 % 4,50,46,145.00 0.79 %
8.| SR feutshte 637 0.51 % 88,80,364.00 0.15 %
9.| AR gwide 3 3456 2.71 % 82,79,33,124.00 14.43 %

10.| SHfeT 3a AT 2220 1.78 % 8,78,58,985.50 1.53 %
11.| GR&T 39 47 0.04 % 3,99,925.65 0.01 %
12.| ST AgES AR 3 117 0.09 % 95,79,565.00 0.17 %
THUT 124811 100 % 573,65,09,761.75 100 %
‘@141 341"’ (CASA Deposit)
.. 3da uPR 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
3qt v ggomeft wETor 3qt T Tgumeft wHTor
1.| =reg 3t 31,32,74,826.15 5.46 % 27,01,98,829.78 4.93 %
2.| g=a 3t 164,87,06,793.45 28.74 % | 149,55,15,412.89 27.28 %
3.| qaa 3@t 377,45,28,142.15 65.80 % | 371,67,94,801.05 67.79 %
TR 573,65,09,761.75 100.00 % | 548,25,09,043.72 100.00 %
prar ot 196,19,81,619.60 3420% | 176,57,14,242.67 32.54 %
(CASA Deposit)

f2. 31/03/2023 @R d3=ar tgu 3dt €. 573.65 HIEY MR, NgaTet WA Ired 6. 25.40 BN a16 AS3S

3Te. AT sarsier Sdiear fafdy arsar snfor S=a witel TTgdaT I IBERE B EART B AFHel. AR
ATSUITAT ATEHTeAT dhaites e faearr § ufdsd ang. Ihim &arclts e wuuf @reht ava ardwfe dandts mear
daia s fague (Marketing) SIS MUl 6 ATEHaT AMUeATHS AT0UATTEY J91 fADga ward Aracar ggt
ATISHY 31TR.

dhear 3dHed 1T 3t=aT FHIT Wi I@GOATE) g I g1 BOAId b wad ugeteis Ugs.

Rercg Shzar GRIFAR dH7 ATgdhicar Sdtear GidmasRar . 5.00 sr@ gdazar sfiaRar faxamdar
fawn grar fRuifere SRA thise RSt HIURYT AT AT (DICGC) ATTHS HIUT FSST 3R,
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Yigaer gIfeadr : (CRAR)

IS T AT Hisas gafeaae Red 97 a1ed [Ss Ay gof w1 a1z, I+ IS oot 7 F3ST [aaua
g SR ATSHRIERIS S WR 78U (Risk Weight) Retd 967 Tier || Sardt @ o107 f5a1 129 3335 3118, dh hosedt
Taaue g fASa! Fof agarelt R sraear anfor o fefigt @ s g s . 31/03/2023 /iR S
CRAR 21.27% $deT 3Tg.

P (Loans and Advances)

&St FAER gl ThedTl SeqaATaT T B 3112, T AU IRSAT &1 Ug fafde soiaren srffea doear
3TRd. BY 9 geaq cggwdeaEdl st fAge MSME &<t 9w, avg Aurigi=ar Uredrean deiaifd @ aRdies I
farerorraTc fterfores wt At T Blear SATSENIE g Bear @ar anfard I frwin @rar calke 2 srar uda
ot AT BRI FT L.

PRI BHof fATGRUT (Purposewise Classification of Loans)

314, HItaT THR Boler | Upumel UAIOT % | &St A0 Akt | ggumeft wEIoT %
1. | a1 i wof 168 4.25 % 40,07,60,068.07 12.43 %
2. | aitegR gIoe Pof 18 0.46 % 6,05,22,871.60 1.88 %
3. | daarur @of 394 9.96 % 7,04,08,884.10 2.18 %
4. | |ARERT Bof 683 17.26 % 10,61,73,168.20 3.29 %
5. | gRRUA Hof 250 6.32 % 12,92,37,868.34 4.01 %
6. | TSR TGN Hof 724 18.30 % 153,05,07,097.45 47 AT %
7. | =R qigoft wof 145 3.67 % 14,72,34,147.78 4.57 %
8. | FafFae aror ol 116 2.93 % 35,13,447 .44 0.1 %
9. | TR AR Hof 893 22.57 % 30,59,29,529.66 9.49 %

10. | fa=r arRor @t 7 0.18 % 33,223.55 0.01 %

11. | AreHar aRor Hof 552 13.95 % 45,58,20,867.36 14.14 %

12. | deifdrp wof 6 0.15 % 1,40,98,306.07 0.44 %
TRUT 3956 100% 322,42,39,479.62 100%

TSI HSF : (Non - Performing Asset)

i &ATchtss areut srgeuifRa woifdht urasst € ShwRar A a7 Rered 9@ o1 3f3ar sufdr enwarard v Riah
TR 919 o112, IFUIRT FAFAIS) HRIAT BHIUMAT ARGSATS HIg) WidSIAE Q=rchtes Fraan Tt nfdr AgHRt ThiAr ggr
AYeT AET HAT SMST TR, AT A1edYHHiaR ATqedr ThsaT FFedfed Hotieal IBAaR AT ITUATT ATSS TN AHTUTABRE
ATR.

Foh JATAT SARFASE| IIGT G HERTE 15T WEd RN HIagT AfAfFaw, HH 900 iefa Aaan FHIUER a9 HRATS
[T B! 3ATg. T SAXAT ATE 7 ITdT Al BOIQRIAT JATTST AFHATDHT TaRIT WAL,

9% g PoieRiaR The Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of
Security Interest Act. 2002 (SARFAESI) 3icifd agetar sifdiR a1as o1, dh a1 dreriaiia gt ais=m yHmonaR
TS| PIRATS TS B! IATe.

A4 > BofgR AU Y A5t 3 Y, @i+t aparhi YFHT HET Thw AgHrd BRI,
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STﬁa'-qT?ﬁH Hof (Non - Performing Asset) (3NHS BIAT)
agsfter HIaR FPH TFPARNY (%)
fAafig &of (Standard Asset) 3644 ¥ 30,010.90 93.08 %
Spacial Mention Account 0 3184 T 27,314.00
Spacial Mention Account 1 149 T 1,542.39
Spacial Mention Account 2 311 T 1,154.51
q9) afAafdd &of (Substandard Asset) 41 T 370.40 1.15 %
Q) Wl &of (Doubtful Asset) 257 ¥ 1,833.67 5.69 %
DOUBTFULL A 25 ¥ 529.66
DOUBTFULL B 48 T 727.36
DOUBTFULL C 184 ¥ 576.65
3) gSIa HfarRiites @of (Loss Asset) 14 T 27.42 0.08 %
THUT FIRT Fof (Gross NPA) 312 T 2,231.49 6.92 %
TR 3956 3 32,242.39 100%
TG BTl a18 /9¢ : (Movement in NPA) (5. @)
.. ausfter 31.03.2022 31.03.2023
1 | enf¥fe aufear geardiet srqearcia aof 2939.84 2071.17
2 ITe] quia FFcaIRd Horfdicd arg +415.68 +709.20
3 | = asfa srgeaifia aqe Fof (1284.35) (548.88)
4 | e auf srEdteht srgeadia of 2071.17 2231.49

&St AHATHY : (Over Dues)

f3. 31/03/2023 3R THUT 845 HOIGRIBS w. 17,93,56,380.55 =Y UHQThT 318, A quiedr Jo-d are fiw
aufd 103.83 B a18 A < T § YFHATHIT TAIUN 5.56% 31Tg. YBATDIHIS TGS Hot AICUNTE! aTE HRUITT FSHT .
HTal ASTIAT AFATDHIGRIBS AS! AHATHT IR a1 IR YHATHT AT THIVIT HTSST 3ATe. Hlg! ArodT HoigRId!
3Nf¥fes Fad RIS ATCATHET dhd Wb Az AT, PIE) IFIHIIR YFHAH GBI BrageR ardt JufRa Fo9
YFHTH FYSIT RIS T STBIETS BT AT, AP LA AFATHIGRIA AAAGRIATE FFEAT gIel S9N, ATSSIAAT
TP YHIDHT YRITATS! PI HIRATS HRIAT SN, T HOIER, AMAFSR g S e AT FHIMT 5 g @ araal. dhd
ol A1 B ATE! ATl Wafddit uar Aig sard} snfor sudEste Ayul Awardh! / Hof diedhis WRIdt T dHH HeBR BRI
areft faiedt arR.

AERTSE AEHRI WEAT AT 1960 Fefiet w7 101 FAR . 31.03.2023 3R

B FHof JHAATS Belelt HRATE T FRETITIAR (%. )
faqid 01/04/2022 @ 31/03/2023 AT @l qreards @i afgd

quefier G wer FH
fstias 31/03/2022 3R 228 1375.86
arites seEdkie Ricss d6 fwss s qras 1 9.69
fsties 31/03/2023 ITR A IS A 11 85.14
fareo® 239 1461.00
TS A7 01/04/2022 7 AT 31/03/2023 IR Je0: /q0f TGS 21 345.45
Yt areg Rt 7 Fo0 @ 4 15.22
gorrguitardt fireae Qe 214 1100.33

EULED 3439;';022-23 \\ @



G WEHH 9 T, T5uar, qul. ” @

HAERISE BRI AT AfAIT 93¢0 Herq 1Yy () TAR HATAD HSBIA WS T I AIATSPHibSIel Pot
(f2. 31.03.2023 3r@R)

qusfie ﬁ,ﬁa%gﬂﬁ 3. m:rg; ?ng mas?;?g:a 0 m:rira?qa «?fzzq H ﬁexzﬁa
FF B, | IO A . o . Fof a1l B. RIS s
SIGEIEE

UehRBHI ot URAthS IS : (One Time Settlement Scheme)

Rerd Sear arfefes acaiear AmaR AEHR WA HGRINIS! TgaTs aufd tew B! ot wRahs AT Aow
TGHUTT AR HEHRI ThAIE! SFL B! gt UG & JIor1 e AT (eft it grvara sRofiye o @ & dieEr an
et arqur a3t AT arht wuragi=t Huar Aig ward.

HATIHPR ARG : (Income Tax Provision)
&g ARBRA A1 g 2006-07 YR IR HIAGT 1961 FH (80 P) 7efies SRISITAR ddheaT IqTaR IR B,
FHATITIATO! Toh NEATS WIS FY 2022-23 Wit . 2,64,00,000/- TRAE fAeass AHT BIevaTgdl Hoe! 31z,

|3t S@Wrafer : (Statutory Audit)
[T 2021-22 WSS ATMED AIATYRI AU AR fTATHAIOT 7 2022-23 WSS TG SWIRED FgUA TR
S 35 SHIRiTeH a1cE ipice, s At AHUED FAS! gill. AR AT [ 2022-23 ATGT S@IRE G H6

drdt anfefes erar g SAfRT PHBSIER MURT 67 TF 2022-23 WIS S@maRenr aif ‘31 RSs1 ang. wean
JNEATS ANYS ITUATA AT TR AU HUT g Tara.

3ifara S@rafRerr : (Concurrent Audit)
[T 2021-22 ATer= A1fSPH FEATIRT AU AT T Ao feamsa o 99 2022-23 i 1faRa aar aReonandt

Treltd T UREHeAT AqUHT HHT @l YRSV HH el 3118, WY HFATS AT 9GS 3TV FSHT TR,

BRANCH NAME CONCURRENT AUDITOR / FIRM
Head Office, Hadapsar, Extn.Counter, Sasanenagar, Manjari CHANDORKAR & LIMAYE
Loni Kalbhor, Koregoan Bhima, Mundhawa, Shikrapur PRIYESH JAIN
Ghorpadi, Kharadi, Wagholi, Undri A.S.DEO & CO.
Bhosari, Market Yard, Chinchwad, Vashi MULAY YEOLEKAR & ASSO.
Saswad, Kondhawa, Sadesataranali KPC & COMPANY
Kolhapur, Shirval ROHAN DESHMUKH & ASSO.
Sinhgad, Chaufula, Uttamnagar KASAT & COMPANY
Chakan, Manchar, Alephata, Phursungi S D PARANJAPE & ASSO.
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emraielt [iarfie Rt f2. 31/03/2023 31@R (Financial Position

of the Branches)

.+ oTrET IferR 3@ HASR Hof Joy A%T1 / (dAYer)
1. | g&g rafsg 0 0 0 0| (13,64,45,574.00)
2. | gsu=R et 51316 203,05,97,177.38 | 1025 76,96,93,090.24 7,65,02,757.70
3. | <iroft BrauR a@r | 12571 45,08,12,701.38 296 30,23,90,640.15 2,47,24,637.83
4. | SRS nEr 10777 33,78,97,236.86 362 12,86,75,655.42 1,10,94,572.04
5. | Araas emrEr 4832 22,45,33,007.04 177 15,44,51,348.07 84,84,768.11
6. | rarig fET etRET 7235 16,01,29,206.81 91 11,93,74,481.10 63,11,089.25
7. | Riwags wia ear 3237 14,03,87,773.12 57 3,03,10,886.90 15,24,577.79
8. | arhears emar 2765 10,95,51,344.54 144 7,03,46,408.38 16,74,817.49
9. | wuOTR errRET 6336 39,40,89,093.52 139 15,32,04,931.48 1,36,77,552.58

10. | gaar A e@r 2467 16,17,75,313.14 124 10,63,62,981.09 1,24,88,736.76

11. | Rigns A= emrar 1521 8,83,16,185.82 85 3,83,97,369.78 4,69,428.33

12. | @RI amrEm 1611 10,40,61,075.50 99 10,95,31,637.10 64,34,853.74

13. | =repuT eTrET 1502 3,35,60,032.00 86 7,58,40,757.02 11,49,471.24

14. | =ipar amar 1079 9,45,52,750.67 58 11,38,18,136.04 39,38,374.88

15. | plear ar@r 1171 7,42,51,310.73 40 4,28,39,604.45 16,98,244.18

16. | R emr@r 3237 22,37,38,069.70 135 11,13,28,880.28 71,01,926.11

17. | St avEn 1219 9,27,31,946.67 54 8,61,83,113.13 55,19,277.76

18. | ararelt emrar 848 6,51,09,397.46 95 12,34,46,954 .54 67,85,924.24

19. | Wt e 615 3,96,88,644.10 49 2,77,12,035.80 (12,04,843.91)

20. | AISHERT A AT | 1907 15,18,32,945.63 92 8,13,21,856.95 47,98,033.61

21. | =iert g e 3188 17,54,68,389.01 319 19,42,27,971.95 95,23,124.68

22. | STHTIR QaTEr 763 3,05,35,937.42 52 8,92,45,360.60 26,389.07

23. | Ruprgy emrar 419 7,87,38,917.42 47 9,97,19,227.71 26,47,223.84

24. | RRaz err 671 4,69,64,094.06 48 3,69,65,270.92 (28,50,287.30)

25. | HoR errEr 718 10,25,42,946.84 75 4,28,37,680.32 9,120.84

26. | STBHIET AT 747 6,91,69,949.02 88 3,60,06,641.90 (18,78,641.81)

27. | arfi-=edt gag am@n| 346 10,77,85,362.62 42 4,30,35,897.30 17,26,794.12

28. | SlegIgR emrEn 521 2,14,23,154.30 56 3,33,73,533.10 (12,33,234.55)

29. | fawaria war 1192 12,62,65,798.99 21 35,97,127.90 (4,55,650.99)

THT 124811 | 573,65,09,761.75 | 3956 | 322,42,39,479.62 6,42,43,463.63

TYTASTATS : AHRASHT 09 2022-23 AT HISTTRATS FerhT 9ad ©. 2,48,000/- JUATT 3MTAL. ¥ I3
%. 5,01,760/- A0 Pgd TSI IT AT Sidwfd B. 1,10,000/- A AT VAT IAT33.

Turea faermedt S (| 2022 - 23) : wrd 2022 3 Areafde 9 Soa Areafis e aRET 75% AR
fAH 0T YT BeledT AHTAGTTIT UTATHRAT 6. 1,26,,000/- JUATT ST33.

g 124t

3f. ¥R UAR UG FURT GRIBR U1 et (R¥BR @9 . 5,000/-)

3. svaR Ry Rem

F. a3 Raieidt Ber

F. DIBUR TS AGHAR

e faemeff miRaifie ura fRemelf (@R @@ ©. 3,000/-)

$. MAHATS FSIB Afew

. STYT M wNer

%. Rféra aifamer wgs

%. Bic wreft fRor

$. g8q d3ia wfeT (%. 2,000/-)
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3. 10 dt

sfl. ¢RT UTR YUITT HYRTT GREHR UTed faamiift (TSR @@ . 5,000/-)

. SIug Rig) diue

$. Mais yYfaw ufdy

urga et aiRdif¥e urca faanedf (R¥pR @@H %. 3,000/-)

$. 3 G BIoag

3. uR amaf fraRm

$. ST et |y

3. TR TUG FReT

3. U I /1EH

P. T &G ICIGHAG

$. Has draf weiter

P. BIA ATHIET gAY

3. M faa suer

P. Asd A T

$. AT FoI TN

F. Ua® S M

$. “gIaS s faer

3. go afvsar g

F. ABR ST 31T

$. HIS YUl AR

F. A%H TSt T

P. Uiy smavht R

3. fohey amaf 1o

$. IR g IEB

F. TESTHR WIS Ao

T. Siriw R AefRad

3. fiiq gy v

3. UaR guar faema

T. TFHS AaH fher

3. g0 At fraRm

$. TR wIfaT Afew

3. RRaar Wit e

P. MAHATS JUERIST Fiter

%1 fauroft : (Profit Distribution)

[T 2022-23 ATATT 954 G. 6,42,43,463.60 3T fAcas AHI EICC YA [ 2021-22 AT54AT fAree® AW

%. 930.83 fAZA ©. 6,42,44,394.43 3T AHI fAURTORATS Suced 31Tg.
w1 faumnmoft |9 : 2022-23

ausfis (Particular) 2022-23
Arfte aufar fores® FwT 930.83
=Ty, aufem FHT 6,42,43,463.60
Awt fRwrofratdt wgu fess T 6,42,44,394.43
faffagia STt 25% WHIOT (Statutory Reserve) 1,60,62,000.00
fadry denfass fAeht 10% WHOT (Additional Statutory Reserve fund) 64,25,000.00
39Rd fAeft (Building Fund) 1,60,00,000.00
ot fasT fAeht (Branch Development Fund) 0.00
AT g Aad ufdreror At (Director & Staff Training Fund) 0.00
d7sn A At (Fdmurhiazor fAeft) (Technical Fund) 0.00
BT AHHRT fAeht (Dividend Equalization Fund) 0.00
TSI <afdfReFd (General Reserve other than Gangajali) 16,55,000.00
[AvTAg Hearr et (Member Welfare Fund) 5,00,000.00
ﬂﬁaﬂj\&? ATYIT fAeft (Investment Fluctuation Fund) 50,00,000.00
ﬂ-ﬁﬂuj\iﬁ garRT A (Investment Depreciation Fund) 0.00
BTHIT (Dividend) 8% JHTO! 1,56,00,000.00
AaR GRaT et (Cyber Security Fund) 5,00,000.00
TST ARG fAYT Interest Provision Reserve 0.00
Werfdd g gSia &St At Provision for BDDR 0.00
gavf #gicdd ALt Golden Jubilee Fund 25,00,000.00
gdtcr aufardt fireeias FWT (Balance profit C/F to Next year) 2,394.43
TR T. 6,42,44,394.43
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Bye-Laws to be Changed - SRAIfad diefAam gowit

Bye-Laws No. Present Bye-Laws New Bye-Laws Reason for Amendment
Bye Law No...(2) | 2(1) The Head and Registered Office | 2(1-A) The Head and Registered The Bank's present Head Office which is
(Registered Office | of the Bank will be at 225/4, Office of the Bank will be at Plot No. 1, | situated at 225/4, Shivam Complex, Pune -
of the Bank) Shivam Complex, Pune Solapur Road,| Sector No. C-6, Amnora Park Town, | Solaour Road. Had Pune 411028
Sufeh &, 2 Hadapsar, Pune 411028 Tupe Patil Road, Sadesatra Nal, Ng;ptl:]re E?aanI; wﬁl t?sss:iri;‘tegﬁ Plot No. 1
(o2 Aot | 2(1) 4 7e : Aaige wwied ? a;daps:%;une -411%31\.! T Sector No.C-6, Amnora Park Town,
FRIfa) R4/, R o, (V-H} T8 9 leTliepd Tupe Patil Road, Sadesatra Nali, Hadapsar,
E[l?f-ﬁ’m'rl]:\’ I, BSURN, wie 9. 9 R A, ?ﬂ-&, SRR A Pune -411028 to consolidate the work.
0 - $99 03¢ T &I, <, gjﬁqlé}as s, “é?ag | s e T P g 3y/8, fraw
Y - ¥9903¢ Y XD v
EER, T - 83903 Fiaa, [0-TIBIR T, TEWR,
-399 03¢, 3HTaT e T4 g Aguiiget
PRfGImET T Wie 1. 9, ¥R 7. W-¢,
SART U1 T, T Ul W8,
TISHAT 7a!, GEWR, T - 899 03¢ &
T IS,
Bye Law No... The amount of unclaimed dividend The amount of unclaimed dividend As per instruction advised in RBI
(59/4) (Dividend) | for three years after declaration of shall be transferred to Unpaid Inspection Report of bank for 2020-22.
Sufaeht . 594 | dividend shall be forfeited and Dividend under Other Payable. CENCRNTN—.
(@) credited to the reserve fund. Tt g 3ot 7w, @ v Rerd 9 GITEB 3fearar anfdfe af
FTHieT STER PeAeR i ay 7 Unclaimed Dividend under other 2030-33 TT YAV HEATBIAS
UfeSed] AIVIATE ST W B | Payable a1 RidarErd ot s IR,
Yt e T et ST, ¥,
MR :

| 2022-23 AToD dbd <! S@IURED TgR S 3-8 IMIRTeY TIde pice

, St I+t S@mafReror qaeta qui

e IRTT IT SEIIRET BIeSTA el AT ATGe e TTaee TaT AT THRY JTEre.
g9 gda AfaRd SwnmuResd IiE @idws Aufdos SEuRen dBkadt guf w%F dhw Arfgdd 33, IeEs
g 3TTET THRY STEI.

AN

THY Thd TAGaRIe 0d AsEIhe, AMfdhede, IR TFTa! Shedl HTFTH UTHI 3 dod HRIGT es] Ut BT
&S TGS ATIB] IATFRT STHTRY TN

qo RegT TARY W, da9 SR g0t a1 §RR Afert wd weant I d Men veel 3 @aEs g
ITR...!

iﬁiﬂ.é’f.@.%@?ﬁ.c 376 Tt ghIed 1. o5 ; ARTYR T IBAD S HERT B3 T IfAFHRY T FHefart
mwﬁsﬁmmaﬁ%mﬁm!
T AT ST HTS DI Ia! §hd AghR e Iags Y=ala.. !
TGS HS@BI Td TG AT AT HIABTSIIT AIBTE AP g ANIGET B3 ATqEe Teral HY AATIRIT IR 3T
P Td TS, WeR, f@afRiae g SdieR T a5 IRex! 5 aieaTd! AIor AEhR he cardara! Y JTYRT 31g.
g0 gdu Ff¥AER 7 ! AfaRed 9@ I IR AURASS! STaEeR] dod IR ISe! Iaes o Ao
HIGHTR UTH AT
IS ITAa! YR TR,
Safge

ST HERTY STTHEPR
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3133181 31" Annexure '

SeRpdl T mmﬁw%;m,gﬁ.—?c
NAME OF THE BANK SADHANA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., HADAPSAR, PUNE.- 28
qEIehRETaTE us . |, /¥, am wiesed, gu-diey UE, U, YU - ¢

HEAD OFFICE ADDRESS

S. No. 225/4, Shivam Complex, Pune - Solapur Road,
Hadapsar, Pune - 28.

YIERT HTTST T wWie q. ¢, AFet 7. Wi-§, FWART UTeh 213A, FSUT, YUI-¢
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE ADDRESS Plot No.1, Sector No. C-6, Amnora Park Town, Hadapsar, Pune-28
Aiguft faarw / Aieolt wwin

DATE OF REGISTRATION /REGISTRATION NO.

10.06.1975 PNA. BNK. 246

fizred <ok uRaET HAik 9 faaren 3. 9. 1. oA, A, 20% Wl f2.2¢.0%.2%0we
Licence No. of Reserve Bank and Date A.C.D. M. H. 105 P. DATED 28.04.1978
wHrEE Hqut AERIg ST
JURISDICTION MAHARASHTRA STATE
feats (Date) : 31.03.2023 (RS. IN LAKHS)
fra=es wEiea a farar wsaiEg s e eI e 3 wIREn fomdfia et | RO Total
NO. OF BRANCHES INCLUDING CONTROLLING |  feadomees | BRANCHES | Extn. Counter
OFFICES EXTENSION COUNTER 1 27 1 29
|uEaE Membership frafia wwEE Regular Members 19797
A|HAT 991 Eg Nominal Members 2197
TYS W Higa® PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL 2,010.93
T et RESERVE FUNDS 9,255.65
3 AT CURRENT 3,132.75
DEPOSITS a<d SAVINGS 16,487.07
ged TERM 37,745.28
&3t ADVANCES arRuit SECURED 29,041.90
femaruft UNSECURED 3,200.49
FWHA A % PRIORITY SECTOR 67.15%
ga® &St % WEAKER SECTOR 12.51%
Al TSt BORROWING gut {59 weA. |g. sf&. PDCC BANK
L. U9 §g. a9 MSC BANK
‘Jiaaqlaa INVESTMENTS Hal. USY Hg. EED MSC BANK 800.00
gut {59, weA. ¥g. s PDCC BANK 10.00
QIHN W GOVT. SECURITY 26,993.38
3R T[AaUEh OTHER INVESTMENT 3,942.08
oJehaTeh! OVERDUES 1,793.56
@1 gfiequr a7 AUDIT CLASSIFICATION ‘o1
anfdier autdies e awr 642 43
NET PROFIT OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR '
KT Bk TOTAL STAFF 182
W "iga® WORKING FUNDS 72,033.74
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(From No. N-1 [See Rule 81 and Rule 69 (3)] REPORT OF THE AUDITOR OF CO-OPERATIVE BANK

To,
The Stakeholders / Members of
Sadhana Sahakari Bank Ltd.

225/4, Shivam Complex,
Pune - Solapur Road Hadapsar, Pune — 411 028

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ASASTATUTORY AUDITOR

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Sadhana Shakari Bank Ltd., which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2023, the statement of profit and loss for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information incorporated in these financial
statements of the Bank along with its Branches audited by us for the period 1stApril, 2022 to 31st March 2023.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements in accordance with Maharashtra
Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (A.A.C.S.) and RBI guidelines. This
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the applicable Standards by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and under
the MCS Act/ BR Act / RBI guidelines. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
standalone financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Banks's
preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on effectiveness of the bank's
Internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Banks's Management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and subject to our
remarks in Part A, B, C of the report, the aforesaid financial accounts together with the notes thereon give the
information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (A.A.C.S.) as well as the Maharashtra Co-operative
Societies Act 1960, in the manner so required for the bank and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India: except for the matters stated in “Basis for qualification” para as
above & subjectto our commentsin Part'A’,'B'and 'C' of our report.

i) Inthe case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March, 2023;
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ii) Inthe case of the Statement of Profit & Loss of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
i) Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date.
REPORT ON OTHERLEGAL AND REGULATORY MATTERS

The Balance Sheet and the Profit & Loss Account have been drawn up in Form of Consolidated Financial Statements
in accordance with the provisions of the Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 read with provisions of the
Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961.

SUBJECT TOABOVE BASIS FOR QUALIFICATION, WE REPORT THAT:

i)  We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

i)  Thetransactions of the bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank.

iii)  The returns received from the offices and the branches of the Bank have been found adequate for the
purpose of our audit.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with applicable
Accounting Standards exceptAS 22 - Deferred Tax Assets / Liability.

We further report that:
Subjectto our commentin Part'A’, 'B'and 'C' of our report;

i)  We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory.

i)  In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it
appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit
have been received from the branches/offices.

iii)  The Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow dealt with by this report, are in agreement with
the books of account and the returns.

iv) The accounting standards adopted by the bank are consistent with those let down by accounting
principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to banks except for the non-compliance of AS
22.

v)  The reports on the accounts of the branches audited by us / brareh-auditers have been dealt with in
preparing our reportin the manner considered necessary by us.

vi) Fortheyearunderaudit, the bank has been awarded "A" classification.

For, Nahar Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 132547W

Date : 26/06/2023

Place: Pune

UDIN : 23141132BGPZFO3448

CA Adesh Nahar
Partner
(M No. 141132)
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f2. 31/03/2023 ¥

31/03/2022

yisaer g <vil  Capital & Liabilities

31/03/2023

25,00,00,000.00

1) T ¥isad Share Capital

3Tfehd W |Tgaa Authorised Share Capital
( It %.25 = 1,00,00,000 )
1,00,00,000 shares of Rs. 25/- each

25,00,00,000.00

18,65,57,400.00

I W Higaet Paid up Share Capital
(TIhT ®. 25 F 80,43,710/- {TT)
80,43,710/- shares of Rs. 25/- each

20,10,92,750.00

82,63,61,164.15

2) TSt g 3o fAeft Reserve & other Res. Funds

92,55,64,800.15

26,37,86,198.82

A) TRTISIAT Statutory Reserve Fund (Gangajali)

34,11,92,028.82

7,18,42,821.08

B) sura feft Building Fund

1,50,36,991.08

1,17,62,133.56

C) st ||t it Dividend Equilisation Fund

1,20,24,747.56

19,35,55,483.05 | D) H¥IRM S i el 22,31,55,483.05
Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve
10,689.98 E) fasrra feft Development Funds 10,689.98
5,25,360.27 F) &R et Charity Funds 5,25,360.27
15,74,801.27 G) 3@ faehra feft Branch Development Funds 20,74,801.27
2,42,116.12 H) 3maerred @& et Contingency Fund 2,42,116.12
67,57,268.00 ) SRS gres (TTSTe! satdierd ) 20,74,050.00
General Reserve (Other than Reserve Gangajali)
17,75,851.00 J) 9WTEE HAT et Member Welfare Fund 12,90,091.00
7,17,37,788.00 | K) Taav aqead 4l Inves. Fluctuation Fund 7,42,37,788.00
7,30,77,500.00 | L) Taaveh T8I M Inves. Depreciation Reserve | 10,99,77,500.00
3,96,50,053.00 M) Frafia shettade 3,96,50,053.00

Provision against Standard Assets

1,96,46,503.00

N) SHIFIeUEH %€ Computerization Fund

2,21,46,503.00

4,76,26,650.00

0) J1g TEta el Additional Statutory Reserve Fund

5,39,26,650.00

25,80,000.00 P) GeTeteh 9 Udeh gfdreor fyeft 32,80,000.00
Director & Staff Training Fund
94,09,947.00 | Q) T T feft SR 94,09,947.00
Special Reserve Fund (as per IT Law)
27,00,000.00 | R) fauE ™ Election Fund 27,00,000.00
55,00,000.00 S) TrreR gra et Cyber Security Fund 60,00,000.00
15,00,000.00 T) Interest Provision Reserve 30,10,000.00
11,00,000.00 U) Golden Jubilee Fund 36,00,000.00
548,25,09,043.72 | 3) 34 T 37 Wl Deposits & Other Accounts 573,65,09,761.75

371,40,85,561.50

A) T&d 39 Term Deposits

377,41,28,216.50

285,90,75,151,50

1) =afeaTTd 39 Personal Deposits

299,14,21,045.50

85,50,10,410.00

2) TEHI AT Co-operative Soc. Deposits

78,27,07,171.00

149,58,36,223.54

B) S=/d @Td Saving Deposits

164,91,06,719.10

148,15,53,287.63

1) =afeaTTd 39 Personal Deposits

162,81,31,012.74

1,42,82,935.91

2) TEhRI TEAT Co-operative Soc. Deposits

2,09,75,706.36

27,25,87,258.68 C) EI'IFL%H Current Deposits 31,32,74,826.15
26,53,97,911.97 1) =gfeaTTd 39 Personal Deposits 30,70,39,876.70
48,00,917.81 2) Gghrl gEAm Co-operative Soc. Deposits 46,19,855.45
23,88,428.90 | 3) gaa Ut 3t Matured Deposits 16,15,094.00
649,54,27,607.87 686,31,67,311.90

46+ \\
i sgate 2022-23



G WEHH 9 T, T5uar, qul. ” @

dIdde U=Ish Balance Sheet

31/03/2022 et g aoft Assets & Receivable 31/03/2023
3,47,83,705.47 | 1) @ T dpciter fArecied 3,56,20,450.68
Cash and Bank Balance
2,46,59,705.47 A) T@ f3reetes Cash In Hand 2,68,66,450.68
1,01,24,000.00 B) T. &I. w f3rge ATM Cash Balance 87,54,000.00
0.00 C) Hrshl T, &, wH f3rgeh Micro ATM Cash 0.00
32,40,62,527.57 | 2) $oR FabIeiter aTe] 3T (C/A Bal. with Other Bank) 31,35,91,470.03

6,83,65,011.45

1. Current Balance with PDCC

5,71,02,689.81

3,91,09,451.16

2. Current Balance with MSC Bank

3,11,13,362.60

13,03,06,122.22

3. Current Balance with National Bank

18,06,36,550.73

8,61,55,356.22

4. Current Balance with Commercial Bank

4,46,51,545.37

1,26,586.52 5. Current Balance with Scheduled / Urban Co-Op. Bank 87,321.52

0.00 | 3) Hyyoft arerET 3req fresur=aT 3t 0.00

Money at Call and Short Notice
0.00 | 4) yrT YisEATH ST Gerauh 0.00
Investment in Govt. Shares Capital

15,000.00 | 5) HEHR FEATT HRT Co-Op. Bank Shares 15,000.00
5,000.00 1) WEWY T4 He. =% 1. 45, MSC Bank Ltd Mumbai. 5,000.00
10,000.00 2) o feat 1,98 9% fo1.PDCC Bank Ltd. 10,000.00

302,49,00,817.48 | 6) Tcav[es d J&d 34! Investment & Fixed Deposits 317,45,46,188.02
246,59,07,987.48 | 31) TdeUk Investments 297,74,80,393.02
219,87,04,274.00 A) TR TG Investment In Govern. Securities 269,93,37,998.00
25,45,85,000.00 B) Ji-sausfiet W Investment in Bonds 26,46,05,000.00
1,26,18,713.48 C) = %S T[AaU[h Inves. in Mutual Funds 1,35,37,395.02
55,89,92,830.00 | ) 37=1 sfendies qga 3 Fixed Deposits 19,70,65,795.00
18,44,87,541.00 A) T8t u.9g. 5% fo1.FD with DCC Bank Ltd. 10,00,000.00
8,56,24,932.00 B) WENIY UsY He. & fo5;4as FD with MSC Bank 8,00,00,000.00
4,00,00,000.00 C) TgrIehd sehidial T[dav[eh FD with National Bank 0.00
20,22,85,884.00 D) <[ sehidiel aave FD with Scheduled Banks 6,16,03,643.00
4,65,94,473.00 E) Sufi31e dehidics Tdaaveh FD with Commercial Bankg  5,44,62,152.00

296,76,03,529.86 | 7) @i Loans & Advances 322,42,39,479.62
43,74,99,964.34 | A) 319 Yadshst Short Term Loans 51,88,24,034.97
43,74,99,964.34 AT sl Secured Loan 50,82,93,308.07
0.00 feramr Sifeesht Unsecured Loans 1,05,30,726.90
81,15,691.15 ITaeh! YhaTehl of which Overdues 1,57,52,736.21
65,80,852.67 Ukl TEIRG 9 §fed of which Doubtful Debts 52,70,050.33
13,89,214.68 FE1d ot Loss Loan 13,89,214.68
45,41,72,010.28 | B) weww Had st Medium Term Loans 41,47,97,241.28
41,72,65,238.59 AT sl Securred Loan 37,80,44,371.27
3,69,06,771.69 fomramor SfEeeht Unsecured Loans 3,67,52,870.01
5,80,46,679.62 ITdeh! YhaTehl of which Overdues 6,28,35,035.65
4,92,70,382.26 91 TeRfd 9 §EId of which Doubtful Debts 5,16,89,365.27
12,48,292.75 eI % Loss Loan 12,42,792.75

635,13,65,580.38 | &It UITaR 674,80,12,588.35
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f2. 31/03/2023 o

31/03/2022 Wisdel g SN Capital & Liabilities 31/03/2023
649,54,27,607.87 | URfIeT UTHTGS 686,31,67,311.90
0.00 |4) sTe¥er Pt Borrowings 0.00
1,96,54,231.00 |5) 5,87,83,512.66

Bills Received for collections (As per Contra)

1,73,58,150.00

6) 34 a¥teT A0 ATST Interest Payable on Deposits

1,98,21,997.00

9,92,26,825.37 | 7) AU UXg Il 7 HAelel ATST ORI 9,94,12,678.00
Overdue Interest Reserve

23,21,87,932.87 | 8) @R U Others Payable 25,61,40,182.07
80,63,081.99 1) foe" I31=a Bills Payable 75,44,745.52
1,66,679.00 2) feegi€s 201 Dividend Payable 2,81,209.00
79,42,392.00 3) faferer aaqedl @Td Other Provisions 87,06,480.00
4,85,194.90 4)ATeRt UTS 378eaTH Locker Rent Advance 6,26,058.41
16,01,299.75 5)3ATfge T gU Audit Fee Payable 12,45,500.00
57,325.00 6)I3TH TG Shares Suspense 56,325.00
27,41,421.00 7)37=1 Uit Other Payable 23,85,736.00
18,07,00,000.0 8)3ATISHL TG 11-12 d 20-21 I. T. Provision 20,71,00,000.00
17,13,000.00 9)3TeRT 201 Income Tax Payabale 2,04,100.00
12,13,261.00 10)4fersy faate fAef Provident Fund 14,72,700.00

2,23,80,991.00

11) Tgeh Tecteh W TR g

Leave encashments provision

2,25,84,511.00

0.00 12) ATM Cas Provision 2,79,500.00
1,500.00 13)AHHT T9TEE %1 Nominal Member Fee 6,600.00
15,000.00 14)f@E 3™ Wid Action Suspense 15,000.00
30,302.65 15)&eh T HiUH USTA
Bank Guarantee Commission Payable 24.837.79
2,500.00 16)99% 6T 3™d Entrance Fee Suspense 3,900.00
14,99,271.06 17)3. €. TH. U3 T.D. S. Payable 21,21,324.00
37,475.00 18)eTET=h <Ul Professional Tax Payabale 35,575.00
16,25,152.00 19)Creditors Retention 6.20.111.00
13,986.15 20)Deaf Amount Remittance 6,825.04
1,445.00 21)TeEs Sfie =l PMBY Jeevan Jyoti 1,445.00
8,21,204.34 22)Sfieddl <ot GST Payable 8,84,811.56
(56,937.48) 23)Electronic GST Payable (10,47,452.74)
4.822.20 24)Reverse Charge Mechanism GST Payable 5,245.20
10,76,668.31 25)31Tfe 3= @ Cost of Process 9,49,407.29
50,898.00 26)TDS Payable above 1 Cr. 25.688.00
6,21,10,930.83 [ 9) ST dIeT WA (Profit and Loss Account) 21.10. 6,42,44,394.43
4,28,18,925.22 A ATSSGIHTI %1 Profit for last year 6,21,10,930.83
4,28,05,000.00 ST AHT TS0} less(-) Profit Distribution 6,21,10,000.00
13,925.22 T3Teetep 9% Balance of profit 930.83
6,20,97,005.61 31fereh =ITe auT=T A%T Add (+) Current year Profit 6,42,43,463.60
692,59,65,677.94 | YHUT 736,15,70,076.06
1,28,84,673.77 Disclosure in Notes to Accounts 31/03/2023 1,51,78,867.98
51,88,051.00 | 1)Bank Guarantees Payable as per contras 66,78,051.00
76,96,622.77 2) Deposit Education & Awareness fund 85,00,816.98
TER S 38 aRIRiTeq qUTHS, WGl AT TG SRR 3R,
S srpleew A ot uRes MM TER (W) T gRYTSH TR
Th. JR. T, 933480 &g HaR 9. 989932 (IER) HETIARITIS

2T 49 . 9%0%0
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did€<e 93s Balance Sheet

31/03/2022 fSraft g Juft Assets & Receivable 31/03/2023

635,13,65,580.38 | ATfier gHTaS— 674,80,12,588.35
2,07,59,31,555.24 | C) e 7aa st Long Term Loans 2,29,06,18,203,37
1,85,87,98,793.90 qRET st Securred Loan 2,01,78,52,872.73

21,71,32,761.34 Unsecurred 27,27,65,330.64
10,28,10,699.18 k! Ueharent of which Overdues 10,07,68,608.69
10,82,70,671.48 91 TR g1 of which Doubtful Debts 12,64,07,622.10
1,10,204.20 S<id s Loss Loan 1,10,204.20
16,31,89,190.76 | 8) =Tt AUI Interest Receivable 15,92,01,462.61
11,02,34,390.37 | A) Wﬁﬁg@m Interest on Loans & Advances 9,96,92,668.00
5,29,54,800.39 | B) TXhI{l U T I SehIdIs TqaUEhlaiics TS 5,95,08,794.61
) Int. On Govt. Securities & Depasits in Other Banks
1,96,54,231.00 | 9) aei™T UTSfAtelt fiar (gavei) 5,87,83,512.66
Bills sent for Collection as per Contra
11,39,12,187.00 | 10) SINT T SHRT (T¥ART IS SIIAT) 10,77,27,968.00
Land, Building & Premises (Less Depreciation)
5,40,72,736.51 | 11) Ss%i®, BReR, fhaadd, 4,66,25,850.01
T, sl are, hIFger, 3N helvH,
SR 9 I (FE AT A1)
Dead Stock Furniture, Fixture, Fittings, Library, Vehicle,
Computer, Air Condition, Generator & Other Assets (Less
Depreciation)
22,37,68,724.50 | 12) 3R AW Other Receivable 24,12,01,763.83
3,99,967.00 | A) 2feTwH, @rge feuifze Tele., Elect. Deposits 3,99,967.00
10,63,649.57 | B) 3hH Zod JISTH AU Income Tax TDS Rec. 10,79,226.03

21,75,96,319.00

C) 3T AR 004 d 3033
Advance Income Tax 2008 to 2023

24,12,96,319.00

0.00 | D) U9 1€ ¥ I Iu1 Pan card Stamp Recei. 0.00
44,95,044.00 | E) 30X JUT Other Receivable 48,23,208.00
4,91,949.00 | F) 3= @< Prepaid Exepenses 9,76,253.54
0.00 | G) TS feT®H i Prepaid Tel. Bl 0.00
(16,88,951.99) H) T.T%.T".s99gR” NFS Transaction GL (17,34,276.09)
(26,75,153.01) [ 1) ?HTZI‘QT[.Q?.Q'H.W IMPS Transaction GL (77,58,512.97)
32,64,867.38 | J) Tsﬁ.Q’H‘E‘T U GST Receivable 8,57,017.80
10,575.00 | K) Reverse Charge Machanism GST Receivable 11,336.40
0.00 | L) BBPS Transaction GL 4,676.00
8,10,458.55 | M) ﬂ.‘iﬁ.i’:ﬂ'&f. =g UPI Transaction GL 12,46,549.12
3,027.79 | 13) 3fiaReTE FagR @ 16,930.60
Interbranch Transaction Account
692,59,65,677.94 Cl 736,15,70,076.06
Previous Year Dec. 2022 Contingency Liabilities Under Section 12 as per Calender Year Current Year Dec. 2023
65,26,453.41 Opening balance of amount transferred to DEAF 74,61,741.04
9,61,179.70 Add amount transfer to DEAF during the year 7,88,442.42
25,892.07 Less amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 0.00
74,61,741.04 Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 82,50,183.46
IRIeT UigRT W (R .v.) Ht. fgoft qu W IS
GERIEIGED JUTEg & T
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f2. 31/03/2023 °

31/03/2022 d Expenditure 31/03/2023
50,63,71,072.31 | 1) 34} a¥ter QTST Interest Paid on Deposits 52,73,43,466.65
28,83,15,850.48 | A) ddt axter TS Interest Paid on Deposits 28,70,96,726.14
21,80,55,221.83 | B) ofiaxiel aTST (eMRATeia) 24,02,46,740.51
Int. Paid on Internal Branch (Loan)
13,14,53,716.00 | 2) Wa& WIR ¥ Hiasy [eht 11,25,54,994.00
Salaries Allowances & Provident Fund
11,45,25,192.00 | A) WdeP TR Salaries & Allowances 10,04,27,034.00
92,99,094.00 | B) ufasg fRafg it Provident Fund 95,34,630.00
25,00,000.00 | C) 79 Eﬁgéé’r Group Gratuity 24,99,339.00
50,23,401.00 | p) <=fee 3a ufaf=e s Colle.Agent Commi. 0.00
1,06,029.00 | E) Stipend to Trainee Staff 93,991.00
2,80,120.00 | 3) HaTelh He® hl T Wl 3,30,880.00
Director Meeting Fee & Allowances
3,17,96,031.51 | 4) WIS, &=, diw, fa= 3,18,00,572.33
Rent, Rates, Taxes, Electricity Insurance
6,12,129.98 | 5) ahia hi T P @A 6,09,124.08
Legal Adviser Fee & Court Exps.
13,41,445.77 | 6) <4, dR, 7,81,664.11
Postage, Telegram, Telephone
16,23,718.53 | 7) 3fisie it Audit Fee 17,10,606.89
1,15,25,718.84 | 8) T@RI Depreciation 1,59,33,025.14
17,47,404.86 | 9) TCIFRY, BUTS, SIMRNIT Stationary, Printing 18,44,388.16
11,02,981.98 A) T9FRY Stationary, Printing Exp. 12,81,725.34
6,44,422.88 B) SiTfexTd @ Advertisement Exp. 5,62,662.82
42,44,209.57 | 10) <@HTA 4 g?ﬂ?ﬁ 3. Maintenance & Repairing etc. 34,19,797.93
0.00 | 11) HrerT fasht aTer Loss on Sale of Assets 0.00
0.00 | 12)WR®eRY W fAhichis dier 0.00
Loss on Sale of Govt. Security
1,09,760.00 | 13)¥eTeTdd HS® YT @d Board Meetings Expenses 1,05,574.00
1,26,47,126.54 | 14)3ax @ (Other Expenses ) 2,49,36,425.04
1,23,27,624.34 A) SR &d - Other Expenses 2,43,91,874.24
3,19,502.20 B) @eifarter Rde - Rebate on Loan 5,44,550.80
0.00 | 15) foraror feft Education Fund 0.00
7,63,75,000.00 | 16)fAeft TRe]g Provision 8,39,00,000.00
0.00 A) Trafia sefate atqg 0.00
Interest Provision for Standard Assets
3,53,75,000.00 B)ﬂ;ﬁaﬁﬁﬁ 39T Investment Depreciation Fund 3,44,00,000.00

1,90,00,000.00

C) Sfea @ wurya oot TRefta feft
Provision for Doubtful Debts (NPA)

2,31,00,000.00

0.00 D) foow wrefla faeft (3mmaremt 0.00
Special Reserve Fund (IT Act)
2,20,00,000.00 E) AR TG 3. IY 33-33 2,64,00,000.00
Income Tax Provision Year 22-23
6,20,97,005.61 | 17) fAcas %1 (ATddcrds aif) 6,42,43,463.60
Net Profit transfer to Balance Sheet
84,22,24,459.52 URUT 86,95,13,981.93
TER S 38 IMIRiTeq TS, SgaeaT A=A TG RIS I7TR. _
AES Irpleew TS ol ReH MY TER (3w Horg RS g
Th. 3. . 933480 S&cg HeR 7. 9¥9932 (IER) HETIATATIS

ST 4o 7. 9]051
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A%I—a1eT U3 Profit & Loss Account

31/03/2022 3G+ Income 31/03/2023
78,86,01,218.84 | 1) &t g JAAURhIaxIcT TSl 83,37,16,510.77
Interest on Loan & Investment
39,39,37,182.53 | A) PolaRIel TS 38,42,13,030.24
Interest Received on Loan & Advances
17,66,08,814.48 | B) Jdavhia’ier Tt 20,92,56,740.02
Interest Received on Investment
21,80,55,221.83 | C) poifaxiel QTS (MG 24,02,46,740.51
Int. Received on Internal Branch
13,82,776.20 | 2) AN T W 10,34,482.90
Commission & Exchange
4,11,168.56 | 3) f3cdiss 9,56,974.34
Dividend
2,00,92,445.70 | 4) SdR IAH 2,36,74,710.72
Other Income
7,70,633.07 A) dATRR 9T 8,23,721.13
Locker Rent
1,93,21,812.63 B) SR Icao 2,28,50,989.59
Other Income
64,59,553.22 | 5) #HTeaT fAshidier AT Profit on Sale of Assets 51,31,303.20
50,803.22 A) Profit on Sale of Property 75,303.20
50,10,750.00 B) Profit on Sale of Govt. Sec. 49,98,000.00
13,98,000.00 C) Profit on Sale of Bonds 58,000.00
0.00 D) Profit on Long Term Investment Gain 0.00
2,52,77,297.00 | 6) TG YR Provision Reverse 50,00,000.00

SiTeT et aRqg w_a (fRegiss)

Excess Provision Written Back (Dividend)

84,22,24,459.52 TR 86,95,13,981.93
RIS IigRT WA (+f.g.) 4t Afgoft g W IS
GERSEIRED IuTege arege
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Capital and Liabilities

Schedule

As on 31.03.2023

As on 31.03.2022

Capital 1 20,10,92,750.00 18,65,57,400.00
Reserves and Surplus 2 98,98,09,194.58 88,84,72,094.98
Deposits 3 573,65,09,761.75 | 548,25,09,043.72
Borrowings 4 0.00 0.00
Other liabilities and provisions 5 37,563,74,857.07 34,87,72,908.24
Total 730,27,86,563.40 | 690,63,11,446.94
Assets

Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 3,56,20,450.68 3,47,83,705.47
Balance with banks and money at call and short notice 7 51,06,57,265.03 88,30,55,357.57
Investments 8 297,74,95,393.02 | 246,59,22,987.48
Advances 9 322,42,39,479.62 | 296,76,03,529.86
Fixed Assets 10 15,43,53,818.01 16,79,84,923.51
Other Assets 11 40,04,20,157.04 38,69,60,943.05
Total 730,27,86,563.40 | 690,63,11,446.94
Contingent liabilities 12 7,39,62,380.64 3,25,38,904.77
Bills for collection

Particulars Schedule [As on 31.03.2023 |As on 31.03.2022
l. Income . . .
Interest earned 13 83,37,16,510.77 | 78,86,01,218.84
Other income 14 3,57,97,471.16 5,36,23,240.68
Total 86,95,13,981.93 84,22,24,459.52
Il. Expenditure

Interest expended 15 52,73,43,466.65 | 50,63,71,072.31
Operating expenses 16 19,40,27,051.68 19,73,81,381.60
Provisions and contingencies 17 8,39,00,000.00 7,63,75,000.00

Total

80,52,70,518.33

78,01,27,453.91

IIl. Profit/Loss

Net profit/loss(-) for the year

6,42,43,463.60

6,20,97,005.61

Profit/loss(-) brought forward 930.83 13,925.22
Total 6,42,44,394.43 6,21,10,930.83
Appropriations 0.00 0.00
Transfer to statutory reserves 0.00 0.00
Transfer to other reserves 0.00 0.00
Transfer to Government/proposed dividend 0.00 0.00
Balance carried over to balance sheet 0.00 0.00

Schedule 1 - Capital

As on 31.03.2023

As on 31.03.2022

Ill. For Other Banks

Authorised Capital (1,00,00,000/- shares of Rs. 25 each)
Issued Capital (80,43,710/- shares of Rs. 25 each)
Subscribed Capital

Called-up Capital

25,00,00,000.00
20,10,92,750.00
0.00
0.00

25,00,00,000.00
18,65,57,400.00
0.00
0.00
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Schedule 2 - Reserves and Surplus

As on 31.03.2023

As on 31.03.2022

|. Statutory Reserves

34,11,92,028.82

26,37,86,198.82

Opening Balance
Additions during the year
Deductions during the year

26,37,86,198.82
7,74,05,830.00
0.00

25,30,81,198.82
1,07,05,000.00
0.00

Il. Building fund

1,50,36,991.08

7,18,42,821.08

Opening Balance
Additions during the year
Deductions during the year

7,18,42,821.08
50,00,000.00
6,18,05,830.00

6,98,42,821.08
20,00,000.00
0.00

lll.Dividend Equilisation fund

1,20,24,747.56

1,17,62,133.56

Opening Balance
Additions during the year
Deductions during the year

1,17,62,133.56
2,62,614.00
0.00

1,12,62,133.56
5,00,000.00
0.00

IV. Bad and Doubtful debt Reserve

22,31,55,483.05

19,35,55,483.05

Opening Balance
Additions during the year

19,35,55,483.05
2,96,00,000.00

17,40,35,404.13
1,95,20,078.92

Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00

V. Development Funds 10,689.98 10,689.98
Opening Balance 10,689.98 10,689.98
Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00
VI. Charity Funds 5,25,360.27 5,25,360.27
Opening Balance 5,25,360.27 5,25,360.27
Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00
Vil.Branch Development Funds 20,74,801.27 15,74,801.27
Opening Balance 15,74,801.27 15,74,801.27
Additions during the year 5,00,000.00 0.00
Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00
VIIl. Contingency Funds 2,42,116.12 2,42,116.12
Opening Balance 2,42,116.12 2,42,116.12
Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00
IX. General Reserve Funds (other than Gangaijali) 20,74,050.00 67,57,268.00
Opening Balance 67,57,268.00 18,83,348.00
Additions during the year 3,16,782.00 48,73,920.00
Deductions during the year 50,00,000.00 0.00
X. Member welfare Funds 12,90,091.00 17,75,851.00
Opening Balance 17,75,851.00 14,76,751.00
Additions during the year 5,25,000.00 5,29,000.00
Deductions during the year 10,10,760.00 2,29,900.00

XIl. Investment Fluctuation Reserve Funds

7,42,37,788.00

7,17,37,788.00

Opening Balance
Additions during the year
Deductions during the year

7,17,37,788.00
25,00,000.00
0.00

4,95,37,788.00
2,22,00,000.00
0.00

Xll.Investment Depreciation Reserve Funds

10,99,77,500.00

7,30,77,500.00

Opening Balance
Additions during the year

7,30,77,500.00
3,69,00,000.00

3,77,02,500.00
3,53,75,000.00

Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00
XIll.Provision Against Standard Assets 3,96,50,053.00 3,96,50,053.00
Opening Balance 3,96,50,053.00 3,96,50,053.00
Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00

XIV.Computerization Fund

2,21,46,503.00

1,96,46,503.00

Opening Balance
Additions during the year
Deductions during the year

1,96,46,503.00
25,00,000.00
0.00

4,18,46,503.00
0.00
2,22,00,000.00

Q
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XV.Additional Reserve Fund

5,39,26,650.00

4,76,26,650.00

Opening Balance

4,76,26,650.00

4,33,26,650.00

Additions during the year 63,00,000.00 43,00,000.00
Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00
XVI.Director & Staff Training Fund 32,80,000.00 25,80,000.00
Opening Balance 25,80,000.00 25,80,000.00
Additions during the year 7,00,000.00 0.00
Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00
XVIl.Special reserve Fund (As per IncomeTax Act 1961) 94,09,947.00 94,09,947.00
Opening Balance 94,09,947.00 94,09,947.00
Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00
XVIII. Election Fund 27,00,000.00 27,00,000.00
Opening Balance 27,00,000.00 22,00,000.00
Additions during the year 0.00 5,00,000.00
Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00
XIX.Cyber Security Fund 60,00,000.00 55,00,000.00
Opening Balance 55,00,000.00 50,00,000.00
Additions during the year 5,00,000.00 5,00.000.00
Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00
XX. Interest Provision Reserve Fund 30,10,000.00 15,00,000.00
Opening Balance 15,00,000.00 15,00,000.00
Additions during the year 15,10,000.00 0.00
Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00
XXI.Golden Jubilee Fund 36,00,000.00 11,00,000.00
Opening Balance 11,00,000.00 0.00
Additions during the year 25,00,000.00 11,00,000.00
Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00

XXIl. Balance in Profit and Loss Account

6,42,44,394.43

6,21,10,930.83

Total (I, II, 11, IV ..... TO XXII)

98,98,09,194.58

88,84,72,094.98

Schedule 3 - Deposits

As on 31.03.2023

As on 31.03.2022

A.l. Demand deposits

31,32,74,826.15

27,01,98,829.78

(i) From banks

0.00

0.00

(ii) From others

31,32,74,826.15

27,01,98,829.78

Il. Savings Bank Deposits

164,87,06,793.45

149,55,15,412.89

I1l. Term Deposits

377,45,28,142.15

371,67,94,801.05

(i) From banks

0.00

0.00

(ii) From others

377,45,28,142.15

371,67,94,801.05

Total (I, Il and Ill)

573,65,09,761.75

548,25,09,043.72

B. (i) Deposits of branches in India

573,65,09,761.75

548,25,09,043.72

(ii) Deposits of branches outside India

0.00

0.00

Total

573,65,09,761.75

548,25,09,043.72

Schedule 4 - Borrowings

As on 31.03.2023

As on 31.03.2022

|. Borrowings in India 0.00 0.00
(a) Reserve Bank of India 0.00 0.00
(b) Other banks 0.00 0.00
(c) Other institutions and agencies 0.00 0.00

Il. Borrowings outside India 0.00 0.00

Total (1 and 1) 0.00 0.00

Secured borrowings included in | and Il above - Rs 0.00 0.00
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Schedule 5 - Other Liabilities and Provisions

As on 31.03.2023

As on 31.03.2022

|. Bills payable

0.00

0.00

Il. Inter-office adjustment (net)

0.00

0.00

Ill. Interest accrued

11,92,34,675.00

11,65,84,975.37

IV. Others (including provisions)

25,61,40,182.07

23,21,87,932.87

Total

37,53,74,857.07

34,87,72,908.24

Schedule 6 - Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India

As on 31.03.2023

As on 31.03.2022

I. Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes)

3,56,20,450.68

3,47,83,705.47

Il. Balances with Reserve Bank of India 0.00 0.00
(a) in Current Account 0.00 0.00
(b) in Other Accounts 0.00 0.00

Total (1 and I1)

3,56,20,450.68

3,47,83,705.47

Schedule 7 - Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice

As on 31.03.2023

As on 31.03.2022

|. In India

51,06,57,265.03

88,30,55,357.57

(i) Balances with banks

51,06,57,265.03

88,30,55,357.57

(a) in Current Accounts

31,35,91,470.03

32,40,62,527.57

(b) in Other Deposit Accounts

19,70,65,795.00

55,89,92,830.00

(i) Money at call and short notice 0.00 0.00
(a) with banks 0.00 0.00

(b) with other institutions 0.00 0.00

Total (i and ii) 51,06,57,265.03 88,30,55,357.57
Il. Outside India 0.00 0.00
(i) in Current Accounts 0.00 0.00
(ii) in Other Deposit Accounts 0.00 0.00
(iii) Money at call and short notice 0.00 0.00
Total (i, ii and iii) 0.00 0.00

Grand Total (I and I1)

51,06,57,265.03

88,30,55,357.57

Schedule 8 - Investments

As on 31.03.2023

As on 31.03.2022

I. Investments in India in

297,74,95,393.02

246,59,22,987.48

(i) Government Securities

269,93,37,998.00

219,87,04,274.00

(ii) Other approved securities 0.00 0.00
(iii) Shares 15,000.00 15,000.00
(iv) Debentures and Bonds 27,81,42,395.02 26,72,03,713.48
(v) Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures 0.00 0.00
(vi) Others (to be specified) 0.00 0.00
Total 297,74,95,393.02 | 246,59,22,987.48
Il. Investments outside India in 0.00 0.00
(i) Government securities (including local authorities) 0.00 0.00
(ii) Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures abroad 0.00 0.00
(iii) Others investments (to be specified) 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00

Grand Total (I and 1)

297,74,95,393.02

246,59,22,987.48

Schedule 9 - Advances

As on 31.03.2023

As on 31.03.2022

A. (i) Bills purchased and discounted

0.00

0.00

(ii) Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand

57,35,70,989.97

49,31,38,184.94

(i) Term loans

265,06,68,489.65

247,44,65,344.92

Total

322,42,39,479.62

296,76,03,529.86

B. (i) Secured by tangible assets 0.00 0.00
(ii) Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees 0.00 0.00
(i) Unsecured 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00

Q)
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C.I. Advances in India

216,51,07,133.53

193,76,94,873.71

(i) Priority Sectors

216,51,07,133.53

193,76,94,873.71

(i) Public Sector 0.00 0.00
(iii) Banks 0.00 0.00
(iv) Others 0.00 0.00
Total 216,51,07,133.53 | 193,76,94,873.71
C.II. Advances outside India 0.00 0.00
(i) Due from banks 0.00 0.00
(i) Due from others 0.00 0.00
(a) Bills purchased and discounted 0.00 0.00
(b) Syndicated loans 0.00 0.00
(c) Others 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00

Grand Total (C.l and II)

216,51,07,133.53

193,76,94,873.71

Schedule 10 - Fixed Assets

As on 31.03.2023

As on 31.03.2022

I. Premises 0.00 0.00
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year 0.00 0.00
Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00
Depreciation to date 0.00 0.00

. Other Fixed Assets (including furniture and fixtures)

15,43,53,818.01

16,79,84,923.51

At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

16,79,84,923.51

8,41,12,772.99

Additions during the year

23,01,918.64

9,72,50,028.66

Deductions during the year

0.00

18,52,159.30

Depreciation to date

1,59,33,024.14

1,15,25,718.84

Total (I and 1)

15,43,53,818.01

16,79,84,923.51

Schedule 11 - Other Assets

As on 31.03.2023

As on 31.03.2022

I. Inter-office adjustments (net) 16,930.60 3,027.79
Il. Interest accrued 15,92,01,462.61 16,31,89,190.76
I1l. Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source 0.00 0.00
IV. Stationery and stamps 0.00 0.00
V. Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 0.00 0.00

VI. Others *

24,12,01,763.83

22,37,68,724.50

Total

40,04,20,157.04

38,69,60,943.05

* In case there is any unadjusted balance of loss the same may be shown
under this item with appropriate foot-note

0.00

0.00

Schedule 12 - Contingent Liabilities

As on 31.03.2023

As on 31.03.2022

I. Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 0.00 0.00
I1. Liability for partly paid investments 0.00 0.00
I, Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 0.00 0.00
IV. Guarantees given on behalf of constituents 66,78,051.00 51,88,051.00

(a) In India 66,78,051.00 51,88,051.00

(b) Outside India 0.00 0.00
V. Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 0.00 0.00

VI. Other items for which the bank is contingently liable

6,72,84,329.64

2,73,50,853.77

Total

7,39,62,380.64

3,25,38,904.77
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Schedule 13 - Interest Earned

As on 31.03.2023

As on 31.03.2022

|. Interest/discount on advances/bills

62,44,59,770.75

61,19,92,404.36

Il. Income on investments

20,92,56,740.02

17,66,08,814.48

I1l. Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other inter-bank funds

0.00

0.00

IV. Others

0.00

0.00

V. Total

83,37,16,510.77

78,86,01,218.84

Schedule 14 - Other Income

As on 31.03.2023

As on 31.03.2022

I. Commission, exchange and brokerage 10,34,482.90 13,82,776.20
1. Profit on sale of investments 50,56,000.00 64,08,750.00
Less: Loss on sale of investments 0.00 0.00
I1l. Profit on revaluation of investments 0.00 0.00
Less: Loss on revaluation of investments 0.00 0.00
IV. Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets 75,303.20 50,803.22
Less: Loss on sale of land, buildings and other assets 0.00 0.00
V. Profit on exchange transactions 0.00 0.00
Less: Loss on exchange transactions 0.00 0.00
VI. Income earned by way of dividends, etc. from subsidiaries/companies 9,56,974.34 4,11,168.56

and/or joint ventures abroad/in India

VII. Miscellaneous Income

2,86,74,710.72

4,53,69,742.70

Total

3,57,97,471.16

5,36,23,240.68

Schedule 15 - Interest Expended

As on 31.03.2023

As on 31.03.2022

I. Interest on deposits

52,73,43,466.65

50,63,71,072.31

Il. Interest on Reserve Bank of India/ Inter-bank borrowings

0.00

0.00

I1l. Others

0.00

0.00

Total

52,73,43,466.65

50,63,71,072.31

Schedule 16 - Operating Expenses

As on 31.03.2023

As on 31.03.2022

|. Payments to and provisions for employees

11,25,54,994.00

13,14,53,716.00

Il. Rent, taxes and lighting

1,79,80,095.73

1,77,36,744.73

I1l. Printing and stationery 12,81,725.34 11,02,981.98
IV. Advertisement and publicity 5,62,662.82 6,44,422.88
V. Depreciation on bank's property 1,59,33,025.14 1,15,25,718.84
VI. Director's fees, allowances and expenses 3,30,880.00 2,80,120.00
VII. Auditors - fees and expenses (including branch auditors) 17,10,606.89 16,23,718.53
VIII. Law charges 6,09,124.08 6,12,129.98
IX. Postages, Telegrams, Telephones, etc. 7,81,664.11 13,41,445.77
X. Repairs and maintenance 34,19,797.93 42,44,209.57

Xl. Insurance

1,38,20,476.60

1,40,59,286.78

Xll. Other expenditure

2,50,41,999.04

1,27,56,886.54

Total

19,40,27,051.68

19,73,81,381.60

Schedule 17 - Provisions and Contingencies

As on 31.03.2023

As on 31.03.2022

|. Provision For doubtful Debts(NPA)

2,31,00,000.00

1,90,00,000.00

Il. Income Tax Provision for Year 2021-2022-2023

2,64,00,000.00

2,20,00,000.00

I1l. Investment Depriciation Fund

3,44,00,000.00

3,53,75,000.00

Total

8,39,00,000.00

7,63,75,000.00
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED AS ON 31.03.2023

. For the Year For the Year
Particulars Amount Rs.| £ eq 31/3/2023] AMOUNt RS- £ ged 317312022
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities . .
Net Profit before tax 6,42,43,464 6,20,97,006
Adjustment for
Depreciation on properties plant & equipment 1,59,33,025 1,15,25,719
Amortization of premium on securities 2,98,776 2,98,776
Profit on sale of securities (50,56,000) (64,08,750)
Provision for Income Tax 2,64,00,000 2,20,00,000
Provisions for Bad & Doubtful Debts 2,31,00,000 1,90,00,000
Profit / Loss on sale of PPE (75,303) (50,803)
Reversal of excess provision (50,00,000) (2,52,77,297)
Investment depreciation fund 3,44,00,000 3,53,75,000
Dividend received (9,56,974) (4,11,169)
Nominal member fee & entrance fee & other transfer to General
reserve 3,16,782 3,73,920
Member Welfare fund (9,85,760) (2,00,900)
8,83,74,546 5,62,24,496
Operating Profit before working capital changes 15,26,18,009 11,83,21,501
Adjstments for (14,99,44,147) (37,91,28,406)
Decrease / (Increase) in Investment (25,66,35,951) 4,62,90,531
Decrease / (Increase) in Advances - ---
Decrease / (Increase) in Borrowings 25,40,00,718 26,39,97,778
Decrease / (Increase) in Deposits (3,51,56,515) (3,88,007)
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Assets 2,48,88,946 (30,32,405)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 24,63,847 5,67,003
Increase / (Decrease) in Interest Payable 1,85,853 (1,43,53,845)
Increase / (Decrease) in Overdue interest provision (13,903) (12,021)
Increase / (Decrease) in Interbranch Transaction 39,87,728 1,79,54,247
Increase / (Decrease) in Interest Receivable
(15,62,23,423) (6,81,05,126)
Cash generated from / (Used in) Operations (36,05,414) 5,02,16,375
Income Tax Paid (2,42,00,000) (2,20,00,000)
Net Cash flow from operating activities (A) (2,78,05,414) 2,82,16,375
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Dividend Received 9,56,974 4,11,169
Profit on sale of Investment 50,56,000 64,08,750
Purchase of Fixed Assets & Capital Work in Progress (23,77,223) (5,09,33,173)
Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets - -
Net Cash flows from / used in investing activities (B) 36,35,752 (4,41,13,254)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue of share capital during the year 1,45,35,350 20,94,625
Net cash flows from/(used in) financing activities (C) 1,45,35,350 20,94,625
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C (96,34,313) (1,38,02,252)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 35,88,46,234 37,26,48,486
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 34,92,11,921 35,88,46,234
*Comprises of
Cash 3,56,20,451 3,47,83,705
Cash at bank 31,35,91,470 32,40,62,528
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315t MARCH 2023 AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT
AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31St MARCH 2023

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The financial statements of the bank have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles in India. The Bank prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the
accounting standards issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), to the extent applicable,
and applicable statutory provisions under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 & Maharashtra State Co-operative
Societies Act, 2002. The MCS Rules 1961, circulars & guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from
time to time and current practices prevalent in the co-operative banking sector in India.

1. ACCOUNTING CONVENTION:
The financial statements are prepared by following the Going Concern concept on historical cost convention under
accrual system of accounting expect as otherwise stated and conform to the statutory provisions and generally

accepted accounting principles prevailing within the banking industries in India. The accounting policies adopted
in the current year are consistent with those of previous year except otherwise specified.

The accounting policies with regards to revenue recognitions, Investments and Advances are in conformity with
the prudential accounting norms and guidelines issued by RBI from time to time.

2. USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements are in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, it
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities at the end of the reporting period. Although, these estimates are based on management's best
knowledge of current event and actions, actual results could differ from this estimates. Any revision of the
accounting estimates are recognised prospectively in the current & future period. Management is of the view that
the estimate used in preparation of these financial statement are prudent and reasonable.

3. ACCOUNTING FORINVESTMENTS (AS-13):
a) Categorisation of Investments:

In accordance with guidelines issued by RBI, the bank classifies its investment portfolio into the following two
categorises:

i. Held To Maturity:

Securities acquired by the bank with the intension to hold till maturity.

ii. Available for Sale:

Securities which do not fall within the above category are classified as available for sale.
b) Classification of Investments:

For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, investments have been classified under four groups as
required under RBI guidelines - Govt. securities, Shares of Co-operative Bank, Mutual Funds, Bonds of PSU and
Others. Bank decides the category of each Investments at the time of acquisition and classifies the same
accordingly. Shifting of securities from one category to another is done once in a year, if any, with approval of
Board of Directors.

c) Valuation of Investments:
i. Held To Maturity:

These investments are carried at their acquisition cost. Any premium on acquisition is amortised over the balance
period to maturity, with a debit to Profit & Loss Account. The book value of securities is reduced to the extent of
amount amortised during the relevant accounting period.

ii. Available for Sale:

All securities in this category is valued at the Market Price at the end of each quarter and the net resultant
depreciation in each classification is recognised in the Profit & Loss Account. Net Appreciation, if any, isignored.

In case of share & bonds and other investments, the scrip-wise appreciation is ignored. Market value of Govt.
Securities (excluding treasury bills) is determined on the basis of the price list published by RBI or the prices
periodically declared by PDAI jointly with FIMMDA for valuation. In case of un-quoted Govt. Securities, market
price or fair value is determined as per the rated published by FIMMDA / FBIL.

Units of Mutual Funds are valued at the lower of Cost and Net Asset Value provided by the respective Mutual
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Funds.

ifi. Broken period interest paid / received on debt instruments is treated as revenue item. Brokerage,
commission, etc. pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

Profit in respect of investments sold from HTM category is included in profit on sale of investment and adhoc
amount is transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve as an appropriation of profit.

4. ADVANCES:

In accordance with guideline issued by RBI, advances have been classified as Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful
and Loss assets and required provision is made on such advances as per the norms issued by RBI from time to
time. Write-offs, if any are charged to BDDR provision. Recovery in write-off accounts is accounted as income.

The overdue interest in respect of Non-Performing Advances is provide separately under “Overdue Interest
Reserve” as per the directives issued by the RBI.

5. REVENUE RECOGNITION:
a) Income from Advances:

As per RBI directives in respect of accounts classified as Standards, interest is recognised on accrual basis as and
when the same is earned; income from Non-Performing Assets is recognised on realisation and in case of
advances the Recovery Department of the bank, the recoveries in the accounts are first appropriated towards
Charges, Penal Interest, Interest and Principle Outstanding.

The unrealized interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Advances is disclosed as “Overdue
Interest Reserves” as per RBI directives.

b) Income from Investments:

Interest income from Investments is recognised on time proportion basis considering the face value of
investment and the rate applicable.

Profit on sale on Investments are recognised on actual receipt basis.

Dividend received from shares of co-operative and other institutions and mutual funds are accounted on receipt
basis.

c) Commission on Bank Guarantee is proportionally recognised over the period of Bank guarantee. Locker rent,
loan processing fees and interest received on tax refund are accounted on cash basis.

d) In pursuant to RBI guidelines the interest payable on overdue term deposits is provided on accrual basis at
savings bank rate.

6. FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION:

a) Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost net of depreciation. Cost include incidental direct expenses incurred
on acquisition of assets.

“Computer Hardware & Computer Software” are depreciated at straight-line method.

Fixed Assets except freehold land are depreciated at the rates considered appropriate by the Management as
under -

b) Depreciation of Fixed Assets
The depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on the basis of methods and rates as mentioned below:

Sr. . Rate of Method of
No " Particulars Depreciation Depreciation
1 Furniture & Fixture & Dead stock 10% WDV Method
2 Vehicles 15% WDV Method
3 Computers 33.33% Straight Line Method
4 Office Equipment’s 15% WDV Method
5 Building 10% WDV Method

w0 W\
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Depreciation on fixed assets purchased during the year is charged to the entire year if the asset is purchased and
retained for 180 days or more; otherwise it is charged at 50% of prescribed rate, if the assets are sold prior to the
year end after retaining for 180 days or more, depreciation is charged at 50% of the prescribed rate.

7. EMPLOYEES' BENEFITS (AS-15):

a) Contribution to provident fund is charged to Profit & Loss Account based on contribution to the Govt. Scheme.
b) The bank has opted for Group Gratuity Scheme and Group Leave Encashment cum Life Assurance cover for

employees. Bank's Liabilities towards defined benefit schemes are determined on the basis of actuarial
valuation made at the end of financial year.

8. ACCOUNTING FORTAX ONINCOME (AS-22):

Provision for current tax is made as per the applicable provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, on the basis of
taxable income for the year ended 31st March, 2023.

9. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT ASSETS & CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

Net Profit is disclosed after making all material provisions and contingencies which include adjustment to the
value of Investment, write-off of Bad Debts, provision for advances, provision for taxes and other contingencies.
Contingent Liabilities are not provided for but are only disclosed by way of notes.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed
continually.

10. OPERATING LEASES (AS-19):

Operating leases where the bank's lessor effectively retain substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of
the leased terms are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the
statement of Profit & Loss over the lease term.

11. Previous year's figures are re-grouped or re-arranged (whenever necessary) to confirm to the presentation
of the current year.

B. DISCLOUSERSASPERACCOUNTING STANDARDS:
1. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES: ACCOUNTING STANDARD 18

The Bank is a Co-operative Society under the Maharasthra State Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and there
are related parties transactions requiring disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 issued by the ICAI other
than Key Management Personnel of the Bank for the FY 2022-23.

List of related parties and nature of relationships where control exists:

Name of the party Nature of relationship

2. DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS: ACCOUNTING STANDARD 24

The bank, during the financial year 2022-23, has not discontinued any of its business activities / operations
which resulted in discharging of liabilities and realisation of assets and no decision has been finalised to
discontinue a business activity.

3. INTANGIBLE ASSETS: ACCOUNTING STANDARD 26
Details of computer software assets in accordance with AS 26 on Intangible Assets issued by ICAI are as

under:
Particulars Amount (INR. In Lakhs)
Opening Balance as on 01.04.2022 1.57
Add: Addition during the year 13.08
Less: Depreciation 3.08
Closing Balance as on 31.03.2023 11.57

4. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS: ACCOUNTING STANDARD 28
As required by Accounting Standard on “Impairment of Assets” issued by ICAI, there is no impairment

of assets of the bank which is not provided for.
46=
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RBI/DOR/2021-22/83, DOR.ACC.REC. NO.45/21.04.018/2021-22 Updated on 20/02/2023.
Disclosure in Financial Statements - 'Notes to Accounts'
1) Regulatory Capital

a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Sr. No. Particulars 31/3/2023 31/3/2022
i) | Paid up share capital and reserves@ (net of deductions, if any) 6,851.45 6,415.76

ii) | Additional Other Tier 1 Capital / Other Tier 1 capital@ 0.00 0.00

iii) | Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 6,851.45 6,415.76
iv) | Tier 2 capital 1,214.47 448.89

v) | Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 8,065.92 6,864.65

vi) | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 37,919.31 36,040.34

vii) | CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 21.27% 19.05%
reserves as percentage of RWAs@

viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 20.02% 17.80%
ix) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.25% 1.25%
x) | Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 21.27% 19.05%
xi) | Leverage Ratio* NA NA
xii) | Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c¢) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) | Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 145.36 20.95

xiv) | Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year, of which: NIL NIL
Give list7 as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference shares, perpetual NIL NIL
debt instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also specify if the
instruments are Basel Il or Basel lll compliant.

xv) | Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year, of which NIL NIL
Give list8 as per instrument type (perpetual non- cumulative preference shares, NIL NIL
perpetual debt instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also
specify if the instruments are basel Il or basel Ill complaint.

A) UCB May Disclose as Under
Current Year | Previous Year
Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year
of which:
NIL

a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares

b) Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares

C).....

G
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2) Asset Liability Management
a) Maturity Pattern of Certain Items of Assets and Liabilities

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)
, 31 Days Over Over Over Over Over
Day 1 to 8 to 15to to 2 Months | 3 Months| 6 Months | 1 year 3 years Over Total
7Days | 14 Days | 30 Days 2 Months | _@ndto | anduptof and up andup | andup | 5years
3 Months | 6 Months| to 1 Year | to 3 years| to 5 years
Deposits 7510 22247 237210 | 561.56 | 1519.76 | 1676.12 | 5397.75 | 14434.24 | 29946.21 49464 | 665.18 | 57365.10
Advances 901.52 51.29 7.74 49.23 288.23 | 143027 | 789.34 | 2080.13 | 5698.97 | 8492.07 | 12453.60 | 32242.39
Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 501.52 | 1547.85 | 601.00 271.80 54419 | 28279.10 | 31745.46
Borrowings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Foreign Currency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
assets
Foreign Currency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
liabilities
3. Investments
a) Composition of Investment Portfolio 31-03-2023 (Amount in ¥ Lakh)
Investments in India Investments outside India
Govern- Other Shares | Deben- |Subsidiaries| Others Total Govern- | Subsidiries| Others Total
ment | Approved tures | andlor joint invest- | ment andlor invest- Total
Securities | Securities and ventures ments | Securities [ joint ments | Invest:
Bonds inIndia | (including | ventures outside ment
local India
authorities)
Held to Maturity . . . . . . . . . . . .
Gross 8819.09 0.000 0.15 0.000 0.000 | 0.000 | 8819.24 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 | 8819.24
Less: Provision for non-performing 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00
investments (NPI)
Net 8819.09 0.000 0.15 0.000 0.000 | 0.000 | 8819.24 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 | 8819.24
Available for Sale
Gross 18174.29 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 | 0.000 | 18174.29 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 | 18174.29
Less: Provision for depreciation 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 | 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00
and NPI
Net 18174.29 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 | 0.000 | 18174.29 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 | 18174.29
Held for Trading
Gross 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 |  0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00
Less: Provision for depreciation 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 |  0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00
and NPI
Net 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 |  0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00
Total Investments 26993.38 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 | 0.000 | 26993.38 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 | 26993.38
Less: Provision for non-performing 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 | 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00
investments
Less: Provision for depreciation 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 | 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00
and NP
Net 26993.37 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 [ 0.000 | 26993.38 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 | 26993.53

Q)
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As at ....(previous year balance sheet date) 31-03-2022
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(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Investments in India Investments outside India
Govern- Other Shares | Deben- |[Subsidiaries| Others Total Govern- | Subsidiries| Others Total
ment | Approved tures | andlor joint invest- ment and/or invest- Total
Securities | Securities and ventures ments | Securities [ joint ments | Invest:
Bonds inIndia | (including | ventures outside ment
local India
authorities)
Held to Maturity . . . . . . . . . . . .
Gross 8822.08 0.000 0.15 0.000 0.000 0.000 | 8822.23 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 | 8822.23
Less: Provision for non-performing 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00
investments (NPI)
Net 8822.08 0.000 0.15 0.000 0.000 0.000 | 8822.23 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 | 8822.23
Available for Sale
Gross 13164.96 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 | 13164.96 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 | 13164.96
Less: Provision for depreciation 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00
and NPI
Net 13164.96 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 | 13164.96 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 | 13164.96
Held for Trading
Gross 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00
Less: Provision for depreciation 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00
and NPI
Net 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00
Total Investments 21987.04 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 | 21987.04 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 | 21987.04
Less: Provision for non-performing 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00
investments
Less: Provision for depreciation 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 [ 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00
and NPI
Net 21987.04 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 | 21987.04 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 | 21987.04

b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Particulars Current Year | PreviousYear
2022-23 2021-22

i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments . .
a) Opening balance 730.77 377.02
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 369.00 353.75
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 1099.77 730.77
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

a) Opening balance 717.38 495.38
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 25.00 222.00
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 742.38 717.38
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments13 in AFS and HFT/Current Category 4.08% 5.44%

46+ \\
i sgars 2022-23



G WEHH 9 T, , T5UWR, g, ” @

d) Non - SLR Investment Portfolio

i) Non - Performing Non - SLR Investments (Amount in ¥ Lakh)
Sr.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
a) | Opening balance 2672.04 1666.60
b) | Additions during the year since 1st April 109.38 1900.94
c) Reductions during the above period 0.00 895.50
d) | Closing balance 2781.42 2672.04
e) | Total provisions held 0.00 0.00
ii) Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investments (Amount in ¥ Lakh)
Extent of Private Extent of ‘Below Extent of Extgnt of
Amount Placement Investmeqt_ ‘Unra?e.d’ ‘Unlls.tgd’
Sr. Issuer Grade’ Securities|  Securities Securities
No. Current | Previous [Current|Previous| Current|Previous|Current|Previous| Current|Previous
year year year | year | year | year | year | year | year | year
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
a) [ PSUs 1745.71 | 1547.16| 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
b) | Fls 0.00 | 698.49( 0.00( 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00
c) | Banks 300.20 300.20| 0.00| 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
d) | Private Corporates 735.51 126.19( 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00
e) | Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures 0.00 0.00| 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00
f) | Others 0.00 0.00| 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
9) gg%‘r’g‘i’a”tigﬁ'd towards 0.00 0.00| 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00
Total 2781.42 | 2672.04| 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00

e) Repo transactions (In face value terms) TREPS
Not applicable as no transactions in REPO / TREPS during 2022-23
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4. Asset Quality
a) Classification of Advances and Provisions Held
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(Amount in T Lakh)
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Standard Non-Performing
Total Sub Total Non-| Total

Standard | Stan- [Doubtful| Loss | Performing

Advances| dard Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs . . . . . .
Opening Balance 27629.75 | 377.59(1641.22|27.48 | 2046.29 | 29676.04
Add: Additions during the year 2381.15 0.00| 192.45| 0.00| 192.45| 2573.60
Less: Reductions during the year* 0.00 719 0.00( 0.06 7.25 07.25
Closing balance 30010.90 | 370.40(1833.67|27.42 | 2231.49 | 32242.39
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) Upgradation 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts) 0.00 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 0.00
iii) Technical/ Prudential16 Write-offs 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00
iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 0.00 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 0.00
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 396.50 | 40.25(1867.82|27.48 | 1935.55| 2332.05
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 0.00 0.00| 299.27| 0.00| 299.27 299.27
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 0.00 3.21 0.00| 0.06 3.27 3.27
Closing balance of provisions held 396.50 | 37.04(2167.09|27.42 | 2231.55| 2628.05
Net NPAs17
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00| 135.62| 0.00| 135.62 135.62
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Reductions during the year 0.00 0.00| 135.68| 0.00| 135.68 135.68
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00 -0.06( 0.00 -0.06 -0.06
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Add: Additional provisions made during the year NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Less: Amount drawn down18 during the year NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Closing balance of floating provisions NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential written-off accounts NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ prudential NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL

written-off accounts during the year

Closing balance NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Ratios19 (in per cent) Current Year | Previous Year
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 6.92% 6.90%
Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00% 0.40%
Provision coverage ratio 100.00% 94.59%
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b) Sector - Wise Advances and Gross NPAs

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Current Year Previous Year
Sr. Sector
No. Outstanding Gross Percentage | Outstanding Gross Percentage
Total NPAs of Gross Total NPAs of Gross
Advances NPAs to Total Advances NPAs to Total
Advances in Advances in
that sector that sector
i) | Priority Sector . . . . . .
a) | Retail Trade 209.54 17.77 8.48 205.95 17.74 8.61
b) | Small Business 16094.51 893.62 5.55| 13790.73 961.39 6.97
c) | Small Scale Industries 122.68 87.33 71.19 177.53 136.73 77.02
d) | Housing Loan (Purchase/Construction of dwelling 1336.64 83.46 6.24 984.06 52.60 5.35
units and/ or repairs to the damaged dwelling units)
e) | Agriculture and allied activities 881.33 13.27 1.51 | 1038.69 16.73 1.61
f) | Small Road Transport Operators 389.60 84.03 21.57 376.82 83.42 22.14
g) | Professionals and Self Employed artisans and 1773.65 142.83 8.05| 2173.33 150.36 6.92
craftsmen
h) [ Education 184.68 0.00 0.00 107.65 0.00 0.00
i) | Other Priority Sectors 658.44 16.72 2.54 522.18 0.00 0.00
Sub-total (i) 21651.07 | 1339.03 19376.94 | 1418.97
ii) | Non-priority Sector
a) | Medium large Industries 21.28 0.00 0.00 88.97 0.00 0.00
b) | Export Trade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) | Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) | Non-Bank Financial Institution 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) | Governments (Central / States) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
f) | Food Credit (FCI consortium) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
g) | Real Estate 2339.43 475.25 20.31| 3046.84 159.51 5.24
h) | Other PSU's 132.22 0.00 0.00 213.09 0.00 0.00
i) | All Other 8098.39 417.21 5.15| 6950.19 467.81 6.73
Sub-total (ii) 10591.32 892.46 10299.09 627.32
Total (I + ii) 32242.39 | 2231.49 29676.03 | 2046.29

c) Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total Assets NIL NIL
Total NPAs NIL NIL
Total Revenue NIL NIL

(Amount in T Lakh)
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d) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring

ii) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring

@ \\ WY AEH a6 fe., TSUWR, YO,

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Agriculture and| Corporates Micr;\),i Sdrpall and RTt:i.l
allied activities (excluding Entgrr:lrjirges ;Z):?cﬂltlunr% ol
MSME) (MSME) and MSME)
Current |Previous|Current [Previous| Current |Previous| Current [Previous| Current |Previous
Year | Year | Year Year | Year | Year | Year | Year | Year | Year
Number of borrowers 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Standard Gross Amount (R lac) | 0.00| 0.00( 0.00{294.51 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00/294.51
Provision held (X lac) | 0.00| 0.00| 0.00/ 1.18 0.00| 0.00| 0.00f 0.00| 0.00f 1.18
Number of borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-standard | Gross Amount (R lac)| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00f 0.000 0.00( 0.00( 0.00| 0.00| 0.00/ 0.00
Provision held (X lac) | 0.00| 0.00| 0.00/ 0.00, 0.00| 0.00| 0.00f 0.00| 0.00f 0.00
Number of borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Doubtful Gross Amount (R lac)| 0.00( 0.00| 0.00f 0.000 0.00f 0.00( 0.00| 0.00| 0.00/ 0.00
Provision held (X lac) | 0.00| 0.00/ 0.00/ 0.00, 0.00| 0.00| 0.00f 0.00| 0.00[ 0.00
Number of borrowers 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Total Gross Amount (X lac) | 0.00| 0.00( 0.00{294.51 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00/294.51
Provision held (R lac) | 0.00| 0.00/ 0.00/ 1.18/ 0.00| 0.00| 0.00f 0.00| o0.00f 1.18
f) ii) Details of stressed loans transferred during the year
(To be made separately for loans classified as NPA and SMA)
(all amounts in ¥ crore) To ARCs Tt‘;a'?,esrff;ggg To(g;c(il:;:r:::;%lﬁes
No: of accounts
Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred
Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred NILL

Net book value of loans transferred (at the time of transfer)

Aggregate consideration

Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts
transferred in earlier years

e) Details of Loans Acquired During the Year

(all amounts in ¥ crore)

From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, StCBs, DCCBs,
AlFls, SFBs and NBFCs including Housing
Finance Companies (HFCs)

From ARCs

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans acquired

Aggregate consideration paid

NILL

Weighted average residual tenor of loans acquired
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g) Fraud accounts

Current Year

Previous Year

Number of frauds reported

Amount involved in fraud (X crore)
Amount of provision made for such frauds (% crore)

NI

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at the end of
the year (% crore)

5. Exposures
a) Exposure to Real Estate Sector

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Category Current Year | Previous Year

i) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages —
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by 1336.64 984.06
the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority
sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would also include non-fund
based (NFB) limits.
b) Commercial Real Estate —
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail space, 2339.43 3046.84
multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted
commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition,
development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;\
c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures —

i. Residential 0.00 0.00

ii. Commercial Real Estate 0.00 0.00
ii) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing 0.00 0.00
Finance Companies.
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 3676.07 4030.90

b) Exposure to capital market

Bank does not have exposure to capital market in current year and previous year. Hence disclosure is

not required.
c) Risk category - wise country exposure

Bank does not have exposure to country risk in current year and previous year. Hence disclosure is

not required.
d) Unsecured advances

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Total unsecured advances of the bank

3200.49

2540.39

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge

over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken

Estimated value of such intangible securities
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6. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of Deposits

g et 9 ., e, .

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 7972.27 8721.05
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 13.90% 15.91%

b) Concentration of Advances

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 5419.00 4975.00
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 16.81% 16.76%

c) Concentration of Exposures

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 4725.70 4457 .41
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the total 14.66% 15.02%

d) Concentration of NPAs

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 1178.21 960.19
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs. 52.80% 46.92%

7. Derivatives

Bank have not entered into any transactions in derivatives in current and previous year and hence disclosure is not required.

8. Disclorures relating to Secrutitisation
Not applicable to Urban Co-op. Banks.

9. Off balance sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per accounting

norms)
Not applicable to Urban Co-Op Banks.

10. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Sr.No. Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
i) | Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 76.83 66.59
i) | Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 8.1 10.24
ii) | Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0 0
iv) | Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 84.94 76.83
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11. Disclosure of Complaints

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank
from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman31

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

sr.No. Particulars Current| Previous
Year Year
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1 . | Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 0 0
2 Number of complaints received during the year 0 0
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 0 0
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0 0
4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 0 0
Maintainable Complaints Received by the Bank From Office of Ombudsman
5 . | Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman 0 0
5.1 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office of Ombudsman 0 0
5.2 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/advisories issued 0 0
by Office of Ombudsman
5.3 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of Ombudsman 0 0
against the bank
6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than those appealed) 0 0

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman Scheme,
2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

b) Top Five Grounds of Complaints Received by the Bank From Customers

Grounds of
complaints,
(i.e. complaints
relating to)

Number of
complaints pending
at the beginning
of the year

Number of
complaints received
during the year

% increase/ decrease
in the number of
complaints received
over the previous yeaf

Number of
complaints pending
at the end of the year

Of 5, number of
complaints pending
beyond 30 days

Current Year

Ground - 1

NILL

NILL

0%

NILL

NILL

Ground - 2

Ground - 3

Ground - 4

Ground -5

Others

Total

Previous Year

Ground - 1

NILL

NILL

0%

NILL

NILL

Ground - 2

Ground - 3

Ground - 4

Ground -5

Others

Total
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12. Disclosures of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India

g et 9 ., e, .

No penalty imposed by Reserve Bank of India and other Banking regulatory bodies during

current / p[revious year.

13. Disclosures on remuneration
Not applicable to urban co-operative banks.

14. Other Disclosures
a) Business ratios

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 8.23% 8.62%
ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.36% 0.33%
iii) Cost of Deposits 5.02% 5.49%
iv) Net Interest Margin 4.39% 4.45%
v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 2.05% 2.09%
vi) Return on Assets 0.88% 0.94%
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in % Cr.) 492 Cr 4.37 Cr
viii) Profit per employee (in ¥ Lakh) 3.53 Lac 3.22 Lac

e) Provisions and Contingencies

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Provisions for NPI 0.00 0.00
ii) Provision towards NPA 231.00 190.00
i) Provision made towards Income tax 264.00 220.00
iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details) 0.00 0.00
Total 495.00 410.00

g) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Sr.No. Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium
Half Year Ending - 30/09/ 38.94 37.06
Half Year Ending - 31/03/ 41.51 37.41
ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0 0
Total 80.45 74.47
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1l DISCLOSURE AS PER RBI GUIDELINES
(as per Circular dated UBD. CO.BPD (PCB) Cir. No. 52/12.05 / 2013-14 dtd. 25/3/2014)

Disclosure as per RBI Guidelines

(Figures in % or Rs. in Lacs)

Sr.No. Particulars As on 31/03/2023 | As on 31/03/2022
1. Capital to Risk Asset Ratio 21.27% 19.04%
2. Movement in CRAR :

a)Tier 1 Capital 6851.45 6411.36
b)Tier 2 Capital 1214.47 448.84
c)Total Capital fund 8065.92 6860.20
d)Risk Weight Asset 37919.32 36040.34
3. Movement to CRAR : (+) 2.23% (+) 0.44%
4, Investment in SLR Securities
a)Book Value 26993.38 21987.04
b)Face Value (Issue price) 27100.00 22100.00
c)Market Value (Valuation as per FIMMDA) 25900.94 21386.64
5. a) Composition of Non SLR Investment Nil Nil
b) Non Performing Non SLR Investment Nil Nil
6. Advances against :
a)Real Estate 0.00 0.00
b)Construction Business 2339.43 1608.50
c)Housing 1336.64 1119.94
7. Advances against Shares & Debentures Nil Nil
8. Advances to Directors, their relatives, Companies / Firms
a) Fund Base
1. Outstanding at the beginning of the year 0.00 0.00
2. Additional during the year 0.00 0.00
3. Recover during the year 0.00 0.00
4. Outstanding at the end of the year 0.00 0.00
b) Non fund base (Guarantees, L/Cs etc.) Nill Nill
9. Cost of Deposit : Average Cost of Deposits 5.02% 5.49%
10. NPA's
a)Gross NPA's 6.92% 6.98%
b)Net NPA's 0% 0.49%
11. Movement in NPA's (Gross NPA)
a)Balance at the beginning of the year 2071.17 2939.84
b)Additions During The Year 709.20 415.68
c)Reduction During The Year 548.88 1284.35
d)Balance at the end of the Year 2231.49 2071.17
12. Profitability :
a)Interest income as % to Working Capital 11.57% 11.59%
b)NON Interest income as % to Working Capital 0.36% 0.32%
c)Operating profit as % to Working Capital 2.05% 2.03%
d)Return on Assets 0.88% 0.93%
e)Average Business (Deposit + Advances) per employee 492.35 437.83
f)Profit per employee 3.53 3.22
13. Provision Made towards NPA's depreciation in Investment
a)Provision towards NPA's 2231.55 1935.55
b)Provision for depreciation on investments 1099.78 730.77
c)Provision for Standard Assets 396.50 396.50
14. Movement of Provision
a)Towards NPA's
1)As at the beginning of the year 1935.55 1740.35
2)(+) Net Additions during the year 296.00 195.20
3)(-) Reduction during the year 0.00 0.00
4)Balance as at the end of the year 2231.55 1935.55
b)Towards depreciation on Investment 0.00 0.00
c)Towards standard assests.
1)As at the beginning of the year 396.50 396.50
2)(+) Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
3)(-) Reduction during the year 0.00 0.00
4)Balance as at the end of the year 396.50 396.50
15. Premium paid to DICGC 31/05/2022 28/05/2021
29/11/2022 10/11/2021
Uq
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Employee Benefits - AS - 15 (Revised)

a. Bankhas contributed Rs. 95,34,630/- towards Provident Fund.

b. Bank has opted Group Gratuity Scheme of LIC of India to comply with AS 15. Bank pays premium
of these schemes as conveyed by LIC.

c. Inthe current year. Rs.25,00,000/- towards Group Gratuity Scheme are debited to profit and loss
accountrelated to the current year.

d. Onthe basis of actuarial valuation conveyed by Ranade Professional Services (Fellow - Institute of
Actuaries of India) as of 31.03.2023.

e. Actuarial Assessment of Gratuity fund as on 31.03.2023 is as under. (Rs. in Lacs)
Sr. No. Particulars Gratuity | Leave Encashment
i) Discount Rate 7.50% 7.50%
i) Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.25% 6.00%
iii) Changes in present value of obligations (PVO)
PVO at the beginning 410.27 204.77
Interest Cost 28.04 13.41
Current Service Cost 29.17 19.57
Benefits paid (52.28) (42.17)
Actuarial (gain) loss on obligations 23.57 42.18
PVO at the End 438.77 237.76
iv) Changes in fair value of Plan Assets (FVPA)
FVPA at the beginning 426.40 --
Expected Return on Plan Assets 29.92 --
Contributions 25.00 --
Mortality Charges & Taxes 0.00 --
Benefits Paid (52.28) -
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets (3.40) --
FVPA at the end 425.64 --
V) Amount recognised in Balance Sheet
Present Value of obligations 438.76 237.76
Fair Value to Plan Assets 425.64 --
Assets / (Liability) (13.12) (237.76)
Vi) Expenses recognised in profit and loss account
Current Service Cost 29.17 19.57
Interest Cost 28.04 13.41
Expected Return on Plan Assets (29.92) --
Net Actuarial (gain) / loss 26.97 42.18
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JeIIcHd Pell IRIEST (Long Term Perspective Plan)

(%. dIda)
A.3. quferer 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2025 | 31/03/2026 | 31/03/2027
1. | a9 U Higded 20.10 20.30 20.50 20.70 21.00
2. | < geR fd 92.56 96.00 100.00 105.00 110.00
3. | o 573.65 631.00 694.00 725.00 780.00
4. | feaes 6.42 6.65 6.85 7.05 7.20
5. | Tdaus 317.45 328.00 338.00 348.00 350.00
6. | @i FAER 322.42 362.00 416.00 444.00 484.00
7. | @ wisaa 720.34 798.00 858.00 918.00 978.00
8. | dhun awr 896.07 993.00 1098.00 1207.00 1323.00
9. | Upu I 86.95 89.55 92.23 95.00 100.00
10. | WTTUR® 19797 20000 20200 20400 20600
11. | SERR 124811 126000 128000 130000 132000
12. | FoRR 3956 4200 4500 4800 5000
13. | W& 182 195 205 205 205
14, | omEl BRI 1+28 1+28 1+28 1+28 1+28
15. | wdlm &g 9 9 9 9 9
16. | # .dLG 22.31 22.00 21.50 21.00 20.50
17. | e @dRu% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
18. | shdle/f3uifsre Jam 56% 58% 60% 61% 62%
19. | WaP Scuramar 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.04
20. | wfd Qae awE 4.92 5.09 5.41 5.70 6.16
21. | wfd ym S 7.99 8.19 8.35 8.51 8.57
22. | @i ¢% g ¢% saféra ¢% afé| <% Imuféa| <% smfaa
23. o gReor aif k< ‘3" emfara ‘o emfera| ‘o1’ smifdr| ‘o1 emfém
24. MIAHTA DR g
Disaster Recovery Centre 9 9 9 q q
aqq€a
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31.5h. auefta 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
1. | w@visae aRqufar gwror 19.04 % 21.27 %
2. | vA.9Ly. st ggur Furfelt mHTon 6.98 % 6.92 %
3. | fAeas w.dtu. 9 Az wofeft yamor 0.49 % 0 %
4. | IS IO WebedT Hisgareft ymTOr 11.59 % 11.57 %
5. | 3aR IR QodT Hisaaelt wHmor 0.33% 0.36 %
6. | fAeht SRvarEAT @TfET &) 5.49 % 5.02 %
7. | wraHEd fA@eedn SSEr o) 9.95 % 8.23 %
8. | cagumwite g 4.46 % 4.39 %
9. | gaTAURT Gty Waar visgaeft wamr 2.80 % 2.69 %
10. | ST THATY WeseaT Wisgareft yHOr 2.03 % 2.05 %
11. | fFas Fwara wsar visaaneft yamr (TR avgs gd) 1.24 % 1.26 %
12. | wafas @eieR (PLR ) 10 % 10 %
13. | ufd Vg FgarE T 4.37 (1) T 4.92 (1)
14, | uf SRt T T 3.22 (@r@) T 3.53 (@r@)

As on 31/03/2023 (Detail of Depreciation) €313} JaLie ¢

Item Head Percentage| Before Depreciation Addition Deletion/sale | Depreciation|Closing Balance
Land 0% | 5,20,70,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 5,20,70,000.00
Building 10% | 6,13,12,987.00 0.00 0.00( 61,31,299.00| 5,51,81,688.00
ATM Shop 10% 5,29,200.00 0.00 0.00 52,920.00 4,76,280.00
Computer Software 33.33% 1,56,715.00 13,08,000.00 0.00 3,07,972.00 11,56,743.00
Computer Hardware | 33.33% 38,16,874.20 5,33,749.14 0.00| 24,29,816.36 19,20,806.98
Networking 33.33% 4,63,656.00 0.00 0.00 1,93,772.16 2,69,883.84
Furniture & deadstock 10% | 2,46,97,881.69 1,14,115.00 0.00| 24,84,528.00| 2,23,27,468.69
Office Equipment 15% | 1,92,86,799.62 3,46,054.50 0.00( 29,60,104.62| 1,66,72,749.50
Vehicle 15% 22,18,895.00 0.00 0.00 3,32,835.00 18,86,060.00
Generator 15% 13,31,957.00 0.00 0.00 1,99,794.00 11,32,163.00
Solar Panel Set 40% 20,99,958.00 0.00 0.00 8,39,983.00 12,59,975.00
Total 16,79,84,923.51 23,01,918.64 0.00 | 1,59,33,024.14| 15,43,53,818.01
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T 2022-23 T IEATS AT IFSSTUADIUET HHI-STRT TS T g

W 2023-24 T IS ()
2022-2023 ©T 2022-2023 ©T 2022-2023 ©T 2023-2024 <1
T ) Tee @ ST ST 3igrSt
(+) 31T o4t (-)
1. 3fedis @/ aeds Fatais @ | 55,33,00,000.00 | 52,73,43,466.65 | -2,59,56,533.35 | 56,25,00,000.00
2. Y96 TR ¥ 3. 12,25,00,000.00 | 11,25,54,994.00 -99,45,006.00 | 12,50,00,000.00
3. HeIgeH Yoic B 65,00,000.00 67,10,743.00 2,10,743.00 75,00,000.00
4, AP H5%5 Y o= 4,00,000.00 3,30,880.00 -69,120.00 6,00,000.00
5. WIS &R dte fam 3,20,00,000.00 |  3,18,00,572.33 -1,99,427.67 |  3,40,00,000.00
6. ahier Bl BIE @d 8,00,000.00 6,09,124.08 -1,90,875.92 7,00,000.00
7. UM, R, ferpr 15,00,000.00 7,81,664.11 -7,18,335.89 9,00,000.00
8. affste hit 18,00,000.00 17,10,606.89 -89,393.11 20,00,000.00
9. TART T BiFeR ol 2,00,00,000.00 | 1,93,52,823.07 -6,47,176.93 |  2,00,00,000.00
10. R T BUTE 12,00,000.00 12,81,725.34 81,725.34 13,00,000.00
1. STERT @ 7,00,000.00 5,62,662.82 -1,37,337.18 7,00,000.00
12. Ui @ 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,00,000.00
13. SR @Y 1,70,00,000.00 |  1,82,25,682.04 12,25,682.04 |  2,00,00,000.00
14, STl He 9T @ 1,50,000.00 1,05,574.00 -44,426.00 1,50,000.00
15. fAeft 9 MR TReQ 4,50,00,000.00 |  8,39,00,000.00 | 3,89,00,000.00 | 5,00,00,000.00
16. frria el TRqg 30,00,000.00 0.00 -30,00,000.00 0.00
17. fereaes 1 6,24,50,000.00 |  6,42,43,463.60 17,93,463.60 |  6,80,00,000.00
TRUT 86,83,00,000.00 | 86,95,13,981.93 12,13,981.93 | 89,83,50,000.00
2022-2023 ©T 2022-2023 I 2022-2023 9T 2023-2024 <1
Sk 3iarst el S STQTSTTYET ST 3Tt
(+) 3r@Er o4t (-)
1. Bt g Yaauhladie el 83,55,00,000.00 | 83,37,16,510.77 | -17,83,489.23 | 86,63,50,000.00
2. BRI 20,00,000.00 10,34,482.90 -9,65,517.10 10,00,000.00
3. Refiss 8,00,000.00 9,56,974.34 1,56,974.34 10,00,000.00
4. TR S 2,40,00,000.00 |  2,36,74,710.72 -3,25,289.28 | 2,50,00,000.00
5. TRORI I ([aavs) fht Twr 60,00,000.00 51,31,303.20 -8,68,696.80 50,00,000.00
6. 7 ACSAI AT 0.00 50,00,000.00 50,00,000.00 0.00
(Unpaid Dividend)
TGHU 86,83,00,000.00 | 86,95,13,981.93 12,13,981.93 | 89,83,50,000.00
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Tt AT B FaR
T SR 225/4, @, Fieiad, SeEml, Q- 18, TR, q0-411 028, 26990563
AR FfGa| Wic 1. 9, HaeR H-§, AR UH T, TRR, P-411 028, 67270001
FEUW 2254, Rrad Pirgeiaw, @@, T-FerR I8, TR, J0-411 028, 26993368
anft FrzR | g o Aol SI@ER, . gda, {1 qO-412 201, 26913300
gRUSHT 9.4, 732 & S FEE s, 37 Tasle) e TR, H. 2 Jodlen, SRuShTE, qu-411 001, 7887869701
LIKEH 9. 7. 61612, A i FRA, St . 14-15 ufgen wofen, ReRed Uglel orwiee s, a1 R, 1. g0 412 301.| 02115/225097
FRia fiar o0 e, qOi-a1 R e, DNmE e, a1 BRw, [ q-412216. 02137/252013
figasa ST d99, Ui Sfifth Sfdw, AhaR di, frEas, qoi-411033. 27357463
Hrdhears JAE g, AT 1. 1, AhcArR, [-411037. 24261330
FAIR 9. 7. 28, gt Sicidd, FAUAR, T8O, J0-411028 26812701
s ST U, BUER aiI, HORI Jedl I8, HIETR, T-411036 7887869702
fRigms A5 g0 | 9. 7. 66/5/A/1 TS@ .11, Fd Piriad, dJadeter, Rgre s, u-411041 24393661
e o A, 7/3/5, FTS I ARG, @Al + fee Fetel, IR duvias, GIeE A8, qu-411014 27010027
TG TR0, T . 1172, AH-REHIR T G TR, GCaR dieiea TR, TN W M. Q-410501 7887869703
e g - ARt o e 4. 176, IR et AR e, . s fF. qo.-412203 02119-223500
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